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TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF

NANJING PANDA ELECTRONICS COMPANY LIMITED
(Incorporated in the People’s Republic of China with limited

liability)

We have audited the financial statements on pages 66 to 110
which have been prepared in accordance with accounting

principles generally accepted in Hong Kong.

The Company’s directors are responsible for the preparation of
financial statements which give a true and fair view. In preparing
financial statements which give a true and fair view it is
fundamental that appropriate accounting policies are selected and

applied consistently.

It is our responsibility to form an independent opinion, based on

our audit, on those statements and to report our opinion to you.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Statements of Auditing
Standards issued by the Hong Kong Society of Accountants. An
audit includes examination, on a test basis, of evidence relevant
to the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. It also
includes an assessment of the significant estimates and judgments
made by the directors in the preparation of the financial statements,
and of whether the accounting policies are appropriate to the
circumstances of the Company and the Group, consistently applied

and adequately disclosed.

We planned and performed our audit so as to obtain all the
information and explanations which we considered necessary in
order to provide us with sufficient evidence to give reasonable
assurance as to whether the financial statements are free from
material misstatement. In forming our opinion we also evaluated
the overall adequacy of the presentation of information in the
financial statements. We believe that our audit provides a

reasonable basis for our opinion.
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In forming our opinion, we have considered the adequacy of
disclosures made in note 2 to the financial statements. The Group
is dependent upon its existing bank facilities which are of a short
term nature. The directors consider that the Group will be able to
maintain and renew its existing bank facilities to enable the Group
to meet its financial obligations as they fall due in full for the
foreseeable future. Accordingly, the financial statements have been
prepared on a going concern basis. The financial statements do
not include any adjustments that would result from the failure to
obtain sufficient financial support from the Group’s bankers. We
consider that appropriate disclosures have been made and our

opinion is not qualified in this respect.

In our opinion the financial statements give a true and fair view of
the state of affairs of the Group and of the Company as at 31
December 2002 and of the profit and cash flows of the Group for
the year then ended and have been prepared in accordance with
the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies

Ordinance.

HORWATH HONG KONG CPA LIMITED
Certified Public Accountants

Chan Kam Wing, Clement

Date: 11 March 2003
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Consolidated Income Statement
(BEBEZEFRNC T EIGER) (B2 —EE_F+=-H=1+—HIFE)

(prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)
(For the year ended 31 December 2002) (Expressed in Renminbi thousands)

—22- —EE-F
2002 2001
Kzt ARETFT ARBT T
Note RMB’000 RMB’000
(EFFil)
(restated)
EEE Turnover 5 1,291,425 860,880
HEMAK Cost of sales (1,113,209) (795,852)
A Gross profit 178,216 65,028
H A Other revenue 6 72,272 74,150
DA Distribution costs (46,160) (32,501)
THEHR Administrative expenses (148,172) (105,817)

W - BERREM Provision for impairment in
ERIBRHEEE value of property, plant and = (40,952)

equipment and construction
in progress

REKENRR / (FE) Profit/(loss) from operations 7 56,156 (40,092)
B R A Finance costs 8 (53,450) (49,196)
PEHENTEE Share of results of associates 132,060 344,866
BRT% A RF Profit before taxation 134,766 255,578
REr ] Income tax expenses 9 (23,359) (24,335)
DB RAE AR R Profit before minority interests 111,407 231,243
DYRRER Minority interests (12,600) (717)
RNEE FHEF Net profit for the year 11 98,807 230,526
B2 Dividends 12 = =
REF REF Profit for the year retained 98,807 230,526
BREAMARYE) Earnings per share (RMB) 13 0.15 0.35
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(BREBEERNZE EARFR) HE-SFT_F+=-H=+—HILFE)

(prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)

(At 31 December 2002) (Expressed in Renminbi thousands)

RERAR

FRBRE
BREE

M MERRE
HREIR
NG £

RE

mERE

HHRE

z&

BHRRE

L
HipBUWHIE ~ TR
BRANFA
RURERMBATF - B
ARRBEARRE

ROERRBEE

mE AR

&

A FRE

HtBNFIE  RFER
REFTER

BNBREMBATF - B
ARRBEARRE

BN RARERDRAHE

BiIE

RBPRE/(AfR) E
BERERTBAR
RHEAR

REMER

Assets and liabilities

Non-current assets
Intangible assets
Property, plant and equipment
Construction in progress
Interests in associates
Investments

Current assets

Short term investments

Inventories

Bills receivable

Trade debtors

Other debtors, deposits and
prepayments

Amounts due from fellow
subsidiaries, associates
and related companies

Bank balances and cash

Current liabilities

Borrowings

Trade creditors

Other creditors, customers’
deposits and accrued charges

Amounts due to fellow
subsidiaries, associates and
related companies

Amount due to ultimate
holding company

Taxation

Net current assets/(liabilities)
Total assets less current liabilities
Non-current liabilities

Long term borrowings

15
16
17
19
20

21
22

23

24

25

23

26

25

ft- -1 o —EE-F
2002 2001
AR®FIT ARETTT
RMB’000 RMB’000
(EFH )
(restated)
75,902 69,756
352,957 362,501
7,718 5,094
658,989 866,032
810 3,000
1,096,376 1,306,383
97,462 171,718
231,177 106,837
76,726 78,558
153,409 93,928
124,031 51,899
197,499 105,858
685,008 165,070
1,565,312 773,868
1,126,574 793,883
82,975 50,438
212,070 224,939
66,847 18,801
17,165 3,925
1,994 2,533
1,507,625 1,094,519
57,687 (320,651)
1,154,063 985,732
(38,000) (18,000)
1,116,063 967,732
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Consolidated Balance Sheet
(BREBEERM ST EAGR) (BE-—EZE_F+-HA=+—HILEFE)

(prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)
(At 31 December 2002) (Expressed in Renminbi thousands)

k- -1~ o —EE-F
2002 2001
B AB®TT ARET T
Note RMB’000 RMB’000
(EFFM )
(restated)

EARRHE Capital and reserves
Ex Share capital 27 655,015 655,015
B8 {7 it (B B o O Share premium and reserves 388,772 289,965
BEER Shareholders’ funds 1,043,787 944,980
PBERRES Minority interests 72,276 22,752
1,116,063 967,732

BEEERN_ZET=F=-A+-—HEIAER
FERFEOCERTI0E ZHER/EK - HC
AUTATRERES:

FRE
LI Anjian
EE

Director

The financial statements on pages 66 to 110 were approved and

authorised for issue by the board of directors on 11 March 2003

and are signed on its behalf by:

SeE
LIU Ailian
EE

Director
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(BREBEERNZE EARFR) HE-SFT_F+=-H=+—HILFE)

(prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)

(At 31 December 2002) (Expressed in Renminbi thousands)

RERAR

EREBEE
BREE

M MERRE
HREIR

LEl PG £
BEDRER

RE

A I §-3
BHRE
BE

L ES
FE WA IR

HitbE WA » FRR

BARE
FE iR B

FEWRE 2 FiY 1B 2 B e B

DEFRE

FE W Y 188 2 R FRE

FEW R K2R A AR

RTFRRRE

mER R

(RN

A FR
HittENE - FF
FRRETER
LGRS PN
FE WL Bft B X R SR0R

FEA B K2R D RIFRIR

mBRRRE
BREREBAR
RBAR
REER

Assets and liabilities

Non-current assets

Intangible assets

Property, plant and equipment
Construction in progress
Investments in subsidiaries
Interests in associates
Investments

Current assets

Short term investments

Inventories

Bills receivable

Trade debtors

Other debtors, deposits and
prepayments

Dividend receivable

Amounts due from fellow
subsidiaries

Amounts due from subsidiaries

Amounts due from ultimate
holding company

Bank balances and cash

Current liabilities

Borrowings
Trade creditors
Other creditors, customers’
deposits and accrued charges
Amounts due to fellow subsidiaries
Amounts due to subsidiaries
Amount due to ultimate
holding company

Net current liabilities

Total assets less current liabilities
Non-current liabilities

Long term borrowings

15
16
17
18
19
20

21
22

23

24

26

25
23

26

25

ft- -1 o —EE-F
2002 2001
AR¥TFIT ARETTT
RMB’000 RMB’000
(EFFil)

(restated)

53,343 69,756
292,981 313,685
5,081 5,000
133,986 93,986
416,772 375,837
810 —
902,973 858,264
97,462 104,999
40,242 19,295
— 75,100

7,265 9,434
127,383 81,353
4,682 4,512
58,034 71,891
468,667 6,672
— 27,455
216,955 60,576
1,020,690 461,287
852,800 608,100
13,581 11,035
189,534 165,430
30,600 2,054
6,431 28,867
14,156 —
1,107,102 815,486
(86,412) (354,199)
816,561 504,065
(38,000) (18,000)
778,561 486,065
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Balance Sheet
(BREBEERM ST EAGR) (BE-—EZE_F+-HA=+—HILEFE)

(prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)
(At 31 December 2002) (Expressed in Renminbi thousands)

k- -1~ o —EE-F
2002 2001
Kzt ARETFT AR®TR
Note RMB’000 RMB’000
(EFFM )
(restated)
£Y:3:1 Capital and reserves
[SEN Share capital 27 655,015 655,015
BRADRE R S Share premium and reserves 28 123,546 (168,950)
778,561 486,065

EEEN-_EE-E=-A+—ARIRATR
ME6EZ110E 2B BHE - HEAUTA
TREREE

ERE
LI Anjian
EE

Director

The financial statements on pages 66 to 110 were approved and authorised
for issue by the board of directors on 11 March, 2003 and are signed on
its behalf by:

gEE
LIU Ailian
-

Director
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eHHERED R
Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
(REBEEFRNZETERGR) (BE_SE_F+_F=1—HLEE)

(prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)
(For the year ended 31 December 2002) (Expressed in Renminbi thousands)

EE K% ®"E
Bx RHEE REHR AWe  EEHAE 2 EERG B
Statutory Asset Investment
Share Share Capital common revaluation revaluation Accumulated
capital  premium reserve funds reserve reserve loss
ARETT ARBFRT ARETT ARETT AREFT ARETT ARETRT
RMB’000  RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
(Hfz£28)
(Note 28)

Total
ARETFT
RMB’000

R-ZBZ-F-A—B#&#H
Balance at 1 January 2001
— REE 2B 655,015 389,338 5,110 189,850 39,500 (75)  (560,255)
— As previously stated
— BHBREE 2 U

FERE (K3 — — = = 3,948 = (8,052)
— Prior year adjustment on

change in accounting

policy (Note 3)

718,483

(4,104)

URIEERERER 655,015 389,338 5,110 189,850 43,448 (75)  (568,307)
As restated
FERA — — — = = = 230,526
Profit for the year
HEWE RERZHER

BR 2B — — — = (3,812) — 3,812
Realised on disposal of property,

plant and equipment
ENEEBERRIZRE — — — = (752) — 752
Realised on amortisation of

intangible assets
HEEHEREZERESE — — = = = 75 =
Reversal of revaluation

loss on disposal

714,379

230,526

75

RZZZ-F+=f
=t+-R&& 655,015 389,338 5110 189,850 38,884 — (333,217)
Balance at 31 December 2001

944,980

R=ZEZ-F+AH
=t-B&&

Balance at 31 December 2001
— REE28E 655,015 389,338 5,110 189,850 35,688 — (309,504)
— As previously stated
— BHBREEZUA

FERE (M) = = = = 3,196 = (23,713)
— Prior year adjustment on

change in accounting

policy (Note 3)

965,497

(20,517)

A FERRELLR 655,015 389,338 5,110 189,850 38,884 — (333,217)
As restated
AEE R = = = = = = 98,807
Profit for the year
EVEEBERRAZRE = = = — (752) = 752
Realised on amortisation of

intangible assets

944,980

98,807

R-ZEZ_F+_AH
=t+-R#&& 655,015 389,338 5,110 189,850 38,132 — (233,658)
Balance at 31 December 2002

1,043,787

NANJING PANDA ELECTRONICS COMPANY LIMITED
2002 ANNUAL REPORT



(REBEEHRAZETEAGR) BE-FE_F1 A=t HILFE)
(prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)
(For the year ended 31 December 2002) (Expressed in Renminbi thousands)

ZEEF —EE-F
2002 2001
et AR%TFT ARETT
Note RMB’000 RMB’000
(EFF)
(restated)
BRERBRHZRAEPH Net cash outflow from operating 29 (130,310) (508,639)
activities
RREH Investing activities
BAYE  BERRK Purchases of property, plant (18,686) (15,036)
and equipment
EEIEMX Expenditure on construction in progress (2,803) (2,361)
EEIpEN Expenditure on development costs (26,901) —
BEREZEM Investment in treasury bonds (97,462) (104,999)
ySCEg g Withdrawal of short term investments 117,727 120,000
HEHMIRE WA Proceeds on disposal of other investments — 779
HEBE AT ZBWA Proceeds on disposal of associates 15,261 =
HENE  BERRE Proceeds on disposal of property, 2,117 48,108
ZWA plant and equipment
ENBENAZRE Acquisition of interest in associates (1,800) (15,454)
ZinE IR E Additional other investments (810) (3,000)
BERBITERZHD Release of pledged bank deposits 13,213 263,015
BOIERERZAD Decrease in bank deposits = 32,346
ELEE) Interest received 3,987 4,422
EREE QTR ZRE Dividends received from associates 302,955 117,621
TEHMBLARZ Net cash of subsidiaries not
ReFE consolidated 3,000 =
REZHRAZHEBE Net cash inflow from investing activities 309,798 445,441
LY Financing 30
HEEX New loans raised 1,722,800 960,706
EBEEXN Repayment of loans (1,419,570) (767,566)
RAERA AR/ (BE) Advances from/(repayment to) ultimate 13,240 (76,308)
holding company
PHBRRZBRA Shares subscribed by minority shareholders 38,800 4,453
ENLERRERE Dividends paid to minority shareholders (1,607) (433)
MERAZBEPREH Net cash inflow from financing 353,663 120,852
BHeRASEERN Increase in cash and cash equivalents 533,151 57,654
PMZzBeRASEE Cash and cash equivalents at the 145,059 87,405
beginning of the period
HMRZASRACEE Cash and cash equivalents at the end 678,210 145,059
of the period
SHBER A EF ERR Analysis of the balances of cash and
cash equivalents
RITESRRES Bank balances and cash 685,008 165,070
o BERARITER Less: Pledged bank balances (6,798) (20,011)
678,210 145,059
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(BREBEERNZE EARFR) HE-SFT_F+=-H=+—HILFE)
(prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)
(For the year ended 31 December 2002) (Expressed in Renminbi thousands)

ARABR—AN=FWA=+N1H
EREARANE (HE]) ZM
B R—BROERDF - HE
BLEEHETRENT (RHEE
FEBLR ) URARBLR - —
ANNFLA  REEFEELF
BERA—BEREEAF  HEH
FRHETEEABRAF -

KRB DBR—NAREREAZH

R—hhAF+-AB+N\BEEE
FE RS ER DR [E BB A

REBRERGHED -

EETREMER  BHEBARLS
REEEER °

FATRMNBRERADHRPEK
VHAREEQAFEREHETEE
BRAF -

EREHGHERERE  BEBEHRN=
EE_H+-F=+—HHHBR
RNDEBATRRE S RENGE
H e EEFRBRENEHRITE
B -EERHEERTEFEEN
RITEEURREBENERKR
BITHBMBEEE - Ut - EEHK
MERSEREET -

RAFER » AQ T RAE B E KR EH
BENETTEER  REEABERY
R R AN B SR AR B (i (B H RR ORI B
EEETE » MBS G ER
BT REEBAR o LEFEER
ZBECEHEANRUAEE
maslB=—FE—F+=-A=+—H
RERELBHEEMARYE
3,196,000t ( —ZZFF : &0
AR#3,948,0007T ) » MR ER
Al A R#20,517,0000T (=&
ZEF B AR 4,104,000
JT) °

The Company was established in the People’s Republic of
China (the “PRC”) on 29 April, 1992, as a joint stock limited
company by way of private subscription with Panda
Electronics Group Company (“PEGC”), a state-owned
enterprise, as the sole promoter. In July 1999, PEGC was
re-organised into a company with limited liability and was
renamed as “Panda Electronics Group Company Limited”
(“PEGCL").

The Company was listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited (“The Hong Kong Stock Exchange”) and the
Shanghai Stock Exchange on 2 May, 1996 and 18 November,
1996 respectively.

The principal activities of the Group are the development,
manufacture and sale of electronics and
telecommunications products, satellite communication
system and electromechanical products.

The ultimate holding company is PEGCL, a limited liability
company established in the PRC.

In preparing the financial statements, the directors have
given careful consideration to the future liquidity of the
Group in the light of its financial position at 31 December
2002. The Group is dependent upon its existing bank
facilities which are of a short term nature. The directors
consider that the Group will be able to maintain and renew
its existing bank facilities to enable the Group to meet in
full its financial obligations as they fall due for the
foreseeable future. Accordingly, the financial statements
have been prepared on a going concern basis.

In the current year, the Company and the Group have
changed their accounting policy from stating trademark
included in intangible assets at cost or valuation less
provision to cost or valuation less accumulated amortisation
and provision. This change in accounting policy has been
applied retrospectively by way of a prior year adjustment
thereby asset revaluation reserve was increased by
RMB3,196,000 as at 31 December 2001 (2000: increased
by RMB3,948,000) and shareholders’ funds were decreased
by RMB20,517,000 (2000: decreased by RMB4,104,000).
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(REBEEHRAZETEAGR) BE-FE_F1 A=t HILFE)
(prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)
(For the year ended 31 December 2002) (Expressed in Renminbi thousands)
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B ERER
FISMAERBE) RERER
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EET2E - I RETRHE
STEBER I BAEE 25K
REETIIEE  HARFERBE
FEE2R2SHBERZLE -

The principal accounting policies which have been adopted
in preparing the financial statements conform with
accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong
and are as follows:-

The financial statements of the Company and the Group
have been prepared in accordance with all applicable
Statements of Standard Accounting Practice (“SSAP or
SSAPs”) and Interpretations issued by the Hong Kong Society
of Accountants, accounting principles generally accepted
in Hong Kong and the disclosure requirements of the Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance. These financial statements also
comply with the applicable disclosure provisions of the
Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited.

In the current year, the Company and the Group had
adopted, for the first time, the following revised and new
SSAPs:

SSAP 1 (Revised) Presentation of financial
statements

SSAP 15 (Revised) Cash flow statements

SSAP 34 Employee benefits

Adoption of these revised and new SSAPs has led to a
number of changes in the Group’s accounting policies. In
addition, the revised and new SSAPs have introduced
additional and revised disclosure requirements which have
been adopted in these financial statements. The adoption
of these revised and new SSAPs has resulted in the following
changes to the Company’s and the Group’s accounting
policies that have affected the amounts reported for the
current and prior years.



(BREBEEFRNZETE

AIHR) BE-FFE_F+-A=1—-ALFE)

(prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)
(For the year ended 31 December 2002) (Expressed in Renminbi thousands)

(iii)

B EBERE IS (KL
Al ) MBHmRZER

B EREREIR (KB
i) REMBRRES 2 E
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RERU=ZEZEEZ75
REEB2HERE
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mZETTERERN M AR
ek o

(iii)

SSAP 1 (Revised): Presentation of financial
statements

SSAP 1 (Revised) prescribes the basis for the
presentation of financial statements and sets out
guidelines for their structure and minimum
requirements for the content thereof. The principal
impact of the revision to this SSAP is that a
consolidated summary statement of changes in
equity is in place of the consolidated statements of
recognised gains and losses that was previously
required. Comparative amounts have been restated
to achieve a consistent presentation.

SSAP 15 (Revised): Cash flow statements

SSAP 15 (Revised) prescribes the format for the cash
flow statement. The principal impact of the revision
of this SSAP is that cash flows are now presented
under three headings, that is, cash flows from
operating, investing and financing activities, rather
than the five headings previously required. Certain
comparative figures have also been reclassified to
conform with the current year’s presentation.

SSAP 34 Employee benefits

SSAP 34 prescribes the recognition and measurement
criteria to apply to employee benefits, together with
the required disclosures in respect thereof. The
adoption of this SSAP has resulted in no change to
the previously adopted accounting treatments for
employee benefits.
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(REBEEHRAZETEAGR) BE-FE_F1 A=t HILFE)
(prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)
(For the year ended 31 December 2002) (Expressed in Renminbi thousands)
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The consolidated financial statements incorporate the
financial statements of the Company and its subsidiaries
made up to 31 December each year. The results of
subsidiaries acquired or disposed of during the year are
included in the consolidated income statement from the
effective dates of acquisition or up to the effective dates of
disposal as appropriate. All significant transactions and
balances within the Group are eliminated on consolidation.

Positive goodwill arising on consolidation represents the
excess of the cost of the acquisition over the Group’s share
of the fair value of the identifiable assets and liabilities
acquired. In respect of controlled subsidiaries:

(i) for acquisitions before 1 January 2001, positive
goodwill is eliminated against reserves and is
reduced by impairment losses; and

(ii) for acquisitions on or after 1 January 2001, positive
goodwill is amortized to the consolidated income
statement on a straight-line basis over its estimated
useful life. Positive goodwill is stated in the
consolidated balance sheet at cost less any
accumulated amortisation and any impairment
losses.

In respect of acquisitions of associates and jointly
controlled entities, positive goodwill is amortised
to the consolidated income statement on a straight-
line basis over its estimated useful life. The cost of
positive goodwill less any accumulated amortisation
and any impairment losses is included in the carrying
amount of the interest in associates or jointly
controlled entities.

Negative goodwill arising on acquisitions of
controlled subsidiaries, associates and jointly
controlled entities represents the excess of the
Group’s share of the fair value of the identifiable
assets and liabilities acquired over the cost of the
acquisition. Negative goodwill is accounted for as
follows:



(BREBEERNZE EARFR) HE-SFT_F+=-H=+—HILFE)
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(ii)

for acquisitions before 1 January 2001, negative
goodwill is credited to a capital reserve; and

for acquisitions on or after 1 January 2001, to the
extent that negative goodwill relates to an
expectation of future losses and expenses that are
identified in the plan of acquisition and can be
measured reliably, but which have not yet been
recognised, it is recognised in the consolidated
income statement when the future losses and
expenses are recognised. Any remaining negative
goodwill, but not exceeding the fair values of the
non-monetary assets acquired, is recognised in the
consolidated income statement over the weighted
average useful life of those non-monetary assets that
are depreciable/amortisable. Negative goodwill in
excess of the fair values of the non-monetary assets
acquired is recognised immediately in the
consolidated income statement.

In respect of any negative goodwill not yet
recognised in the consolidated income statement:

— for controlled subsidiaries, such negative
goodwill is shown in the consolidated
balance sheet as a deduction from assets in
the same balance sheet classification as
positive goodwill; and

— for associates and jointly controlled entities,

such negative goodwill is included in the
carrying amount of the interests in associates
or jointly controlled entities.
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On disposal of a controlled subsidiary, an associate or a
jointly controlled entity during the year, any attributable
amount of purchased goodwill not previously amortised
through the consolidated income statement or which has
previously been dealt with as a movement on Group reserves
is included in the calculation of the profit or loss on disposal.

A subsidiary is a company in which the Group, directly or
indirectly, holds more than half of the issued share capital
or controls more than half of the voting power, or where
the Company controls the composition of its board of
directors or equivalent governing body. Details of the
Company’s subsidiaries as of 31 December 2002 are set
out in Note 18 to the financial statements.

An associated company is an enterprise over which the
Group is in a position to exercise significant influence,
including participation in financial and operating policy
decisions.

The consolidated income statement includes the Group’s
share of the post-acquisition results of its associates for the
year. In the consolidated balance sheet, interests in
associates are stated at the Group’s share of the net assets
of the associates plus the premium/less any discount arising
on acquisition in so far as it has not already been written
off or amortised. When the Group transacts with its
associated companies, unrealised profits and losses are
eliminated to the extent of the Group’s interest in the
relevant associates, except where unrealised losses provide
evidence of an impairment of the asset transferred.

The results of associates are accounted for by the Company
on the basis of dividends received and receivable during
the year in the Company’s balance sheet, investments in
associates are stated at cost, as reduced by any decline in
the value of the associate that is other than temporary.
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Property, plant and equipment is stated at cost or valuation
less depreciation and impairment losses. The cost of an
asset comprises its purchase price and any directly
attributable costs of bringing the asset to its present working
condition and location for its intended use. Expenditure
incurred after the asset has been put into operation, such
as repairs and maintenance and overhead costs, is charged
to income statement in the period in which it is incurred.
In situations where it can be clearly demonstrated that the
expenditure has resulted in an increase in the future
economic benefits expected to be obtained from the use of
the asset, the expenditure is capitalised as an additional
cost of the asset.

The gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an
asset is determined as the difference between the sales
proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is
recognised in the income statement. Where the recoverable
amount of an asset has declined below its carrying amount,
the carrying amount is reduced to reflect the decline in
value. In determining the recoverable amount of assets,
expected future cash flows are discounted to their present
values.

It is the Group’s policy to determine the carrying amount
of the property, plant and equipment on the historical cost
basis. However, in compliance with the Rules Governing
the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited, property, plant and equipment of the Group
were revalued in 1995 in connection with the listing the
Company’s shares on The Hong Kong Stock Exchange and
stated in the financial statements at such valuation.

The Group does not intended to revalue these assets in the
future and they will continue to be carried at their 1995
valuation less subsequent depreciation.

The surplus arising on the 1995 revaluation of these assets
was credited to the assets revaluation reserve. Any future
decrease in value of these assets will be charged to the
income statement to the extent that it exceeds the balance,
if any, on the revaluation reserve relating to the previous
revaluation of the same asset. On the subsequent disposal
or retirement of such assets, the attributable revaluation
surplus not yet transferred to retained profits in prior years
will be transferred to retained profits.
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Depreciation is provided to write off the cost of property,
plant and equipment over their anticipated useful lives on
a straight-line basis at the following annual rates:-

Land use rights Over the term of the lease
Buildings 15 to 35 years
Plant, machinery and

equipment 6 to 11 years
Transportation equipment

and motor vehicles 5 to 6 years

Construction in progress represents buildings and machinery
under construction or installation and is stated at cost less
any impairment. Cost comprises direct and indirect costs
of acquisition or construction as well as borrowing costs
capitalised. Construction in progress is transferred to
property, plant and equipment when they are completed.
No depreciation is provided on construction in progress.

Properties, plant and equipment and development
expenditure are reviewed for impairment whenever events
or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying
amount of one of these assets may not be recoverable.
Whenever the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its
recoverable amount, an impairment loss representing the
difference between the carrying amount and the recoverable
amount of an asset, is recognised in the income statement.
The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s net selling
price and value in use. The net selling price is the amount
obtainable from the sale of an asset in an arm’s length
transaction less the costs of disposal, while value in use is
the present value of estimated future cash flows expected
to arise from the continuing use of an asset and from its
disposal at the end of its useful life.

Reversal of impairment losses recognised in prior year is
recorded when there is an indication that the losses
recognised for the asset no longer exist or have decreased.
The reversal is recorded in the income statement.
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All securities other than held-to-maturity debt securities
are measured at fair value at subsequent reporting dates.
Where securities are held for trading purposes, unrealised
gains and losses are included in net profit or loss for the
period. For other securities, unrealised gains and losses are
dealt with in equity, until the security is disposed of or is
determined to be impaired, at which time the cumulative
gain or loss is included in net profit or loss for the period.

Inventories, are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable
value. Cost which comprises all costs of purchase and,
where applicable, costs of conversion and other costs that
have been incurred in bringing the inventories to their
present location and condition, is calculated using the
weighted average cost method. Net realisable value
represents the estimated selling price in the ordinary course
of business less the estimated costs of completion and the
estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

The charge for taxation is based on the results for the year
as adjusted for items which are non-assessable or
disallowed. Timing differences arise from the recognition
for tax purposes of certain items of income and expenses
in a different accounting period from that in which they are
recognised in the financial statements. The tax effect of
timing differences, computed using the liability method, is
recognised as deferred taxation in the financial statements
to the extent that it is probable that a liability or asset will
crystallise in the foreseeable future.

Deferred taxation is computed under the liability method
in respect of the taxation effect arising from timing
differences between profits as computed for taxation
purposes and profits as stated in the financial statements to
the extent that a liability or an asset is expected to be
payable or receivable in the foreseeable future.
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A provision is recognised when there is a present obligation,
legal or constructive, as a result of a past event and it is
probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic
benefits will be required to settle the obligation, and a
reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the
obligation. Provisions are reviewed regularly and adjusted
to reflect the current best estimate. Where the effect of the
time value of money is material, the amount of a provision
is the present value of the expenditure expected to be
required to settle the obligation.

Contingent liabilities are not recognised in the financial
statements. They are disclosed unless the possibility of an
outflow of resources embodying economic benefits is
remote. A contingent asset is not recognised in the financial
statements but disclosed when an inflow of economic
benefits is probable.

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated at the
exchange rates ruling on the dates of the transactions.
Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies are retranslated at the rates ruling on the balance
sheet date. Profits and losses arising on exchange are dealt
with in the income statement.

On consolidation, the balance sheet of overseas subsidiaries
and associates maintained in foreign currencies are
translated at exchange rates ruling on the balance sheet
date whilst the profit and loss is translated at an average
rate. Exchange differences arising on consolidation, if any,
are dealt with in reserves.

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition,
construction or production of qualifying assets, which are
assets that necessary take a substantial period of time to get
ready for their intended use or sale, are capitalised as part
of the cost of those assets. Capitalisation of such borrowing
costs ceases when the assets are substantially ready for
their intended use or sale. Investment income earned on
the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending
their expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from the
borrowing costs capitalised.

All other borrowing costs are recognised as an expense in
the period in which they are incurred.
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Payments to retirement benefits scheme are charged to the
income statement.

Expenditure on research and development is charged to
the income statement in the year in which it is incurred
except where a major project is undertaken and it is
reasonably anticipated that development costs will be
recovered through future commercial activity. Such
development costs are deferred and written off over the life
of the project from the date of commencement of
commercial operation.

Leases where substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership of assets remain with the lessors are accounted
for as operating leases.

Rentals payable under operating leases are charged to the
income statement on a straight-line basis over the term of
the relevant lease.

Trademarks are stated at cost less accumulated amortisation
and provision, if necessary, for any impairment loss.

Cash equivalents represent short term highly liquid
investments which are readily convertible into known
amounts of cash and which were within three months of
maturity when acquired, less advances from banks
repayable within three months from the date of the advance.

Sales are recognised when goods are delivered to customers.
Interest income from bank deposits is accrued on a time
basis, by reference to the principal outstanding and at the
interest rate applicable. Dividend income from unlisted
investments is recognised when the shareholders’ right to
receive payments is established.
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A segment is a distinguishable component of the Group
that is engaged either in providing products or services
(business segment), or in providing products or services
within a particular economic environment (geographical
segment), which is subject to risks and rewards that are
different from those of other segments.

In accordance with the Group's internal financial reporting,
the Group has chosen business segment information as the
primary reporting format and geographical segment
information as the secondary reporting format.

Segment revenue, expenses, results, assets and liabilities
include items directly attributable to a segment as well as
those that can be allocated on a reasonable basis to that
segment. Segment revenue, expenses, assets, and liabilities
are determined before intra-group balances and intra-group
transactions are eliminated as part of the consolidation
process, except to the extent that such intra-group balances
and transactions are between group enterprises within a
single segment. Inter-segment pricing is based on similar
terms as those available to other external parties.

Segment capital expenditure is the total cost incurred during
the period to acquire segment assets (both tangible and
intangible) that are expected to be used for more than one
period.

Unallocated items mainly comprise financial and corporate
assets, interest-bearing loans, borrowings, corporate and
financing expenses and minority interests.

Turnover represents the invoiced value of goods sold and
services provided to outside customers, net of sales taxes
and discounts.
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6.

b e A 6.  Other revenue
—¥2_F it
2002 2001
AR®TT AREFT
RMB’000 RMB’000
RATEZERA Technology license income 21,981 =
EHRERA Income from short term investments 16,529 -
AL ON Rental income 11,563 10,093
Hglg A Sundry income 9,325 5,434
EHREREEFERD Release of provision for short term investments 8,887 =
BITERFIE Interest on bank deposits 3,987 4,422
HEME RERZMHEZEF  Gain on disposal of property, plant and equipment = 35,465
FEGEEBRRD Release of provision on inventories = 18,736
72,272 74,150

NANJING PANDA ELECTRONICS COMPANY LIMITED
2002 ANNUAL REPORT
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7. KRARBHERRMN / BER) 7. Profit/(loss) from operations
=t —BR-F
2002 2001
ARHTFIT ARETFT
RMB’000 RMB’000
2B/ (MA) THEEZES  Profit/loss) from operations has been
BERR | (BB arrived at after charging/(crediting):
e Depreciation 24,873 16,612
RERERNTRERR) Provision for bad and doubtful debts
(included in administrative expenses) 4,254 981
FEERRTHEBRRK) Provision for inventories
(included in administrative expenses) 3,263 —
EIER Staff costs
RIAERI BB Retirement benefit scheme contributions 8,938 7,903
1 Directors’ remuneration:-
BYFHTES Independent non-executive directors
s Fees 88 88
HAE B Other emoluments — —
FHITES Non-executive directors:-
{1k Fees 960 630
H 1t E Other emoluments — —
HITES Executive directors:-
ne Fees = —
EXgHe  FREE Basic salaries, housing allowances,
Hit RS RENER other allowances and benefits in kind 320 210
RIREHEIER Contributions to pension schemes 18 18
ESHe Supervisors’ remuneration:-
ne Fees = —
EXEHe  FREE Basic salaries, housing allowances,
Hit RS RENER other allowances and benefits in kind 280 190
RIREHEIER Contributions to pension schemes 27 27
Hit Others 29,368 22,184
39,999 31,250
RE AR 2 Auditors’ remuneration 1,863 2,293
geEdPzEe Operating lease rentals in respect of land and buildings 4,219 3,113
HEME BERRBEZEE  Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment 871 =
HERIBEH Construction in progress written off = 162
EXFER Net exchange loss 34 18
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KABBHERA  (B#H) (B) 7.

Profit/(loss) from operations (continued)

(a) BUNESHNEBEBENE (@)  The aggregate emoluments of each of the directors
B 39 %51,000,00058 7T A during the relevant periods were under
T : HK$1,000,000.
b EEHENAEEALTE (b)  The five highest paid individuals include:-
1%
—BE_F —BE-F
2002 2001
A8 AE
Number of Number of
Individuals Individuals
AfuskEME AL Five highest paid individuals
B= Directors = =
= Supervisors = =
ET Employees 5
5
BEeMENAERALS All of the five individuals with highest emoluments
RAEIREMERNEE in the Group were employees of the Company each
HEWEMNEHH with aggregate emoluments during the relevant
1,000,000/ T AT ° 1R&E periods under HK$1,000,000. The aggregate
BN ST : emoluments of the five individuals during the
relevant periods were and as follows:-
—B®_ —EBE-F
2002 2001
AR®TFIT ARBFTT
RMB’000 RMB’000
FEeREMER Salaries and other benefits 836 747
RN BIHERR Retirement benefits scheme contributions 44 44
880 791
il ¥ B A 8.  Finance costs
-%B3"F —BR-F
2002 2001
ARHTFIT ARETT
RMB’000 RMB’000
REFREEZRTR Interest on bank and other loans wholly repayable
HtnEHRZFE within five years 53,194 48,999
H:EBRIRERLzEH Less: Amounts capitalised to construction in progress (49) =
53,145 48,999
BTER Bank charges 305 197
53,450 49,196

NANJING PANDA ELECTRONICS COMPANY LIMITED

2002 ANNUAL REPORT
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=t et —EE-F
2002 2001
ARTTT AR#®TF T
RMB’000 RMB’000

BIE X B Taxation charge comprises:-

B P AS B PRC income tax

—ARIREKEA - Company and its subsidiaries 2,448 2,152
—HE QT - Associates 20,911 22,183
23,359 24,335
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In 1995, the Company changed the place of its registration
to Pukou, Nanjing, which is a High and New Technology
Development Zone. On 29 August, 1995, the Company
was recognised by the Jiangsu Science and Technology
Commission as a High and New Technology Enterprise and
such status has enabled the Company to pay income tax at
the rate of 15% of its assessable profit with effect from 1
January, 1995.

All subsidiaries of the Company pay income tax at the rates
between 15% and 33%.

The Company’s principal associated company, namely
Nanjing Ericsson Panda Communication Co., Ltd. (“Nanjing
Ericsson”), is a Sino-foreign equity joint venture and is
subject to income tax at a rate of 10% since Nanjing Ericsson
has been recognised by the Jiangsu Science and Technology
Commission as a High and New Technology Enterprise.
Effective from 1 January 2002, Nanjing Ericsson is subject
to the income tax rate of 15% after the expiry of tax relief
granted.

The major component of the net deferred tax asset
unprovided for at the balance sheet date is utilised tax
losses computed under the PRC accounting standards. No
provision for deferred taxation has been recognised in the
financial statements as it is not certain that the benefits of
the deferred tax asset will be utilised in the foreseeable
future.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(BEEEERM 2B EUFR) BE-FE—F+ A=+ ALEE)

(prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)
(For the year ended 31 December 2002) (Expressed in Renminbi thousands)

11, AR J ¥ i A 11.  Net profit for the year
AEBAFEZEANZARYE Of the Group’s net profit for the year of RMB98,807,000
98,807,0007C ( —=FZ—F : AR (2001: RMB230,526,000), profit of RMB292,496,000 (2001:
#£230,526,0007C ) EEFAEM profit of RMB37,663,000) has been dealt with in the
292,496,0007T (= —F A financial statements of the Company.

R #37,663,0007T ) E’JzﬁﬁﬂEéﬁU\
RABM B EHRE o

12. B R 12. Dividends
FRYERBEHHARE (=2 — No interim dividend was paid (2001: RMBNil) and no final
FE) FTARERERBRE (= dividend is proposed for the year (2001: RMBNil).
EE-F 1\

13. HRARHN 13. Earnings per share
BRBEDREZFEZRREMSL The calculation of the earnings per share is based on profit
mAAR%98,807,0007C (ZEE attributable to shareholders of RMB98,807,000 (2001: profit

— % BAAK¥230,526,0007T) of RMB230,526,000) and 655,015,000 shares in issue
R-ZZ-FH_ZTT-FREH throughout 2002 and 2001.
TR 655,015,0000% 5T &
14. ¥ ®E 14. Segment reporting
(i) EEDER (a) Business segment
BRHBRAMER  HE - & Mobile telecommunication products: Sale and
E&ﬁﬁigﬁﬂ EREF distribution of mobile telephones and
BiEEM telecommunication products
HEREm  FB £E Electromechanical products: Development,
RHEEFARABEREM production and sale of electromechanical products,

equipment and appliances

BEBRFER  FH® &£ Satellite telecommunications products:
ERHEEGEBREER Development, manufacture, sale of satelline
telecommunication products.

NANJING PANDA ELECTRONICS COMPANY LIMITED
2002 ANNUAL REPORT
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(REBEEHRAZETEAFR) (BE

—EE A= ALFE)

(prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)
(For the year ended 31 December 2002) (Expressed in Renminbi thousands)

= . .
14. K #H#EE () 14. Segment reporting (continued)
BHERER BEBER BEREER Hit %% HH# =i
Mobile Satellite
telecommunication Electromechanical Telecommunication Other
products products products operations Elimi Consolidated
Z¥¥-F -"ET-F ZPP"F "TET-F "PP-F C-TT-F ZPP-F "TT-F "PP"F "BT-F ZPP"F -TET-F
2002 2001 2002 2001 2002 2001 2002 2001 2002 2001 2002 2001
ARBTT ARMTT ARBTT ARETT ARBMTT ARETR ARBTRT ARETT ARBTT ARETT ARBTT ARETT
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000  RMB’000 RMB’000  RMB’000  RMB’000 RMB’000  RMB’000  RMB'000  RMB’000  RMB’000
BA Revenue
HIHHE External sales 895,609 578,054 109,752 91,926 101,378 48,630 184,686 142,270 - — 1,291,425 860,880
R BEE Inter-segment sales = = = = = = = 4,779 = (4,779 ) = =
[ ON) Total revenue 895,609 578,054 109,752 91,926 101,378 48,630 184,686 147,049 - (4,779) 1,291,425 860,880
EERE Result
PHEE Segment result 68,601 3,626 1,666 5,887 19,187 4,691 (21,168) (42,502 - - 68,286 (28,298)
FABHZ L Unallocated
corporate expenses (16,413)  (16,413)
&&RF / (FB) Operating profit/(loss) 51873 (44711)
AEXH Interest expenses (53,154)  (48,999)
FEWA Interest income 3,987 4,422
AEZBENTEE  Share of net profit of
Associates 125,679 341,459 6,381 3,407 132,060 344,866
FEH X Income tax expenses (23,359)  (24,335)
DHURRERA  Profit before
gl minority interests 111,407 231,243
SURRER Minority interests (12,600) (717)
Bl Net profit 98,807 230,526
RE Assets
SHEE Segment assels 1129282 152,076 163,113 120692 41911 9,784 1,177,483 690,193 (696,825 ) — 181494 972,745
BeENTkR Investment in
associates under
equity accounting 426,077 715,067 232,912 150,965 658,989 866,032
FABNEE Unallocated
corporate assets 187,735 241,474
2,661,688 2,080,251
Rk Liabilities
AHEE Segment liabilities 995,423 213,405 114,021 74,950 22,165 8,563 258,041 227,501 (696,825 ) - 692,825 524,419
FABMEE Unallocated
corporate liabilities 852,800 588,100
1,545,625 1,112,519
RtE# Other information
FEER Depreciation 1,424 1,209 2,546 3,727 - - 20903 11676
HERX Impairment loss = = = = = = — 40952

(ii)

& 5 B

—EE_FER EERB
BIV%EERERBER

BE -

(b) Geographical segment

generated from sales in the PRC.

In 2002, over 90% of the sales of the Group is

90




(BREBEERNZE EARFR) HE-SFT_F+=-H=+—HILFE)
(prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)
(For the year ended 31 December 2002) (Expressed in Renminbi thousands)

(] MERF a5t
Development
Trademark costs Total
AR¥FT ARBFT AEBFT
*&E The Group RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
REZMME Cost or valuation:
R-ZE-5+-A=+-H At 31 December 2001 90,273 = 90,273
RE Additions = 26,901 26,901
R-ZZE-F+-A=+—-H At 31 December 2002 90,273 26,901 117,174
i Amortisation:
R=BZ-F$+-A=+-H At 31 December 2001 20,517 = 20,517
EW&&&‘& Amortisation for the year 16,413 4,342 20,755
R-ZEE-_5+-A=+-H At 31 December 2002 36,930 4,342 41,272
1R EFE Net book value:
R-ZZE-F+-A=+—-H At 31 December 2002 53,343 22,559 75,902
R=ZZ-$+-A=+-H At 31 December 2001 69,756 = 69,756
ik ]
Trademark
AR®FTT
e 3/ The Company RMB’000
REESHE Cost or valuation:
R-ZZE-—F+-A=+—H At 31 December 2001 90,273
NE Additions —
R-ZEZ_F+_-_A=+-—H At 31 December 2002 90,273
ey Amortisation:
R=-ZFE-—F+=-HA=+—H At 31 December 2001 20,517
F A Amortisation for the year 16,413
R-ZBZE_F+-A=+—H At 31 December 2002 36,930
IR R E Net book value:

R-ZEZE_F+-_A=+-—H At 31 December 2002 53,343
R=BE-—F+=-H=+—8H At 31 December 2001 69,756
RARR—NANAFHEREFE The trademark, which the Company acquired from PEGC
EATBANEEZ  BESEAA in 1996 at a consideration of RMB155,140,000, was
K¥155,140,0007C * R—ZZF revalued on 30 September, 2000 at RMB90,273,000 on an
FRA=+BNMSEEE BT open market value basis by Sallmanns (Far East) Limited
BIERT - YRR « MR BMAE (“Sallmanns”), Chartered Surveyors, Property Consultants,
R R EA TS R B E E M EMAEPT ( Plant and Machinery Valuers and Financial and Intangible

ER ) BRAT ([AEM)) &hmE Asset Valuers.

ERETMHE FEHELARE
90,273,0007T °



s

S
Ly

BN M oE

e
&5

sl T
b A

&

it o= M

oE

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(BEBEBRAZBHENFR) BE-BE=F+=f=+—ALFE)

(prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)
(For the year ended 31 December 2002) (Expressed in Renminbi thousands)

16.

ERE T ¥ 16. Property, plant and equipment
EWRE
iR BEY  BIREG RAE 1]
Plant, Transportation
Land machinery and  equipment and
use rights Buildings equipment motor vehicles Total
ARETT ARETT  ARETT  ARETT ARETT
F5E The Group RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
RERMEE Cost or valuation:
“E2-5+ZfA=1-H At 31 December 2001 26,500 328,036 126,757 7,031 488,324
e Additions = 3,898 13,069 1,719 18,686
TEIREA Transfer from construction
in progress - 223 5 - 228
HE Disposals = (3,444) (8,052) (1,187) (12,683)
“EE-E+-fA=1-H At 31 December 2002 26,500 328,713 131,779 7,563 494,555
il Depreciation:
“EE-F+-fA=t-H At 31 December 2001 3,839 45967 71,842 4175 125,823
REERE Charge for the year 527 11,190 12,588 568 24,873
HE R Written back on disposal = (732) (7,034) (1,332) (9,098)
ZEE-E+ZAZT-H At 31 December 2002 4,366 56,425 77,396 3,411 141,598
REFE Net book value:
“EE-E+-fA=1-H At 31 December 2002 22,134 272,288 54,383 4152 352,957
“EZ-f+ZA=1-H At 31 December 2001 22,661 282,069 54,915 2,856 362,501

M AKEHLHEREREEYS
TR AE - L it AR

BN R3E -

Note:  All the Group’s land use rights and buildings are located in the

PRC and have remaining lease terms of approximately 43 years.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(BEEEERM 2B EUFR) BE-FE—F+ A=+ ALEE)

(prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)
(For the year ended 31 December 2002) (Expressed in Renminbi thousands)

16. W¥ - BEMBMH (F) 16. Property, plant and equipment (continued)
ENER
TiERE BEH  HBRER RAE 1
Plant, Transportation
Land machinery and  equipment and
use rights Buildings equipment motor vehicles Total
ABBFT ARBFTT ARBFTT  ARBFRT AREBFT
FiE The Company RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
RESGE Cost or valuation:
“E2-51tZA=t-H At 31 December 2001 26,500 297,419 88,988 754 413,661
AE Additions - - 1,970 - 1970
HE Disposals = (1,050) (8,351) (284) (9,685)
ZEE-F+-A=t-R At 31 December 2002 26,500 296,369 82,607 470 405,946
il Depreciation:
“EE-F+-A=+-H At 31 December 2001 3,639 37,029 58,775 333 99,976
REERE Charge for the year 527 11,677 8,425 33 20,662
HER Written back on disposal = = (7,643) (30) (7,673)
ZEE-ETZR=T-H At 31 December 2002 4,366 48,706 59,557 336 112,965
REFE Net book value:

“EE-%+-F=+-A  At31 December 2002 22,134 247,663 23,050 134 292,981
—E2-%+-A=t-H At 31 December 2001 22,661 260,390 30,213 421 313,685
MizE : AARMIHEREREENZ Note:  All the Company’s land use rights and buildings are located in
FAALTRA R - L i AR the PRC and have remaining lease terms of approximately 43

i R B R 435F - years.

NANJING PANDA ELECTRONICS COMPANY LIMITED
2002 ANNUAL REPORT
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(prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)
(For the year ended 31 December 2002) (Expressed in Renminbi thousands)

17.

18.

e TH 17. Construction in progress
%M 3]
The Group The Company
—EE-F —EE-F —EE_F —EE—F
2002 2001 2002 2001
AR#HTFIT AREFT ARBTT ARKTT
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
®—B—AH At 1 January 5,094 20,605 5,000 18,654
me FRRE Add: Additions during
the year 2,852 2,361 81 2,000
7,946 22,966 5,081 20,654
B BEEEEE Less: Transfers to property,
plant and equipment (228) (2,218) — —
B Written off — (162) — (162)
VEAIERERS Impairment loss
recognised = (15,492) = (15,492)
M+=ZH=+—H At 31 December 7,718 5,094 5,081 5,000
EREIRBERFER.04%NER Included in construction in progress is net interest
L RBEE R 2 FRENARY capitalised of approximately RMB49,000 (2001: RMBNil)
49,0007 (=FZ—F : §) - at a capitalisation rate of 5.04% per annum.
B ) 2> il % 18. Investments in subsidiaries
1 et 2 —TE—F
2002 2001
AR¥TIT ARET T
RMB’000 RMB’000
F MR  RE Unlisted shares, at cost 143,986 103,986
SEABFREREBR Impairment loss recognised (10,000) (10,000)
133,986 93,986
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(BEEEERM 2B EUFR) BE-FE—F+ A=+ ALEE)

(prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)
(For the year ended 31 December 2002) (Expressed in Renminbi thousands)

18.

B A vl B (&) 18. Investments in subsidiaries (continued)
FEXZEEMBARNYABRE Particulars of the subsidiaries of the Company, all of which
FERRRRPBEIKY / ZMHRE are limited liability companies directly held by the Company
& LUTAZELNaMNFE and were established/registered and operated in the PRC,
are as follows:-
E ST )
HEAFEE R/ Ef A ERRE RFEESHL FEEY
Proportion of
nominal value of
issued capital/
Date of registered capital
establishment/ directly held
Name of subsidiary registration Registered capital by the Company  Principal activities
FAREEETFNE —RAANE A R#530,0007T 94.34% RIBEEMFAORE - T - REREW
BRAE mA=++tH
Nanjing Panda Electronics 27 April 1998 RMB530,000 Sourcing raw materials, components
Materials Company and parts, equipment and machinery
for production
RN —RNANE A R#300,0007T 100% REt s £E - RE - HERDHELE
IRERH hA+=R BEREREERLS
Nanjing Panda Electronics 12 September 1988 RMB300,000 Design, production, installation, sale and
Systems Engineering distribution and repair of communication
Company and television broadcasting systems
RYITREHEF —Ah=%F AR%6,500,000C  95% BEEFERRTEMS
BRQE +=A=t—H
Shenzhen Panda Electronics 21 December 1992 RMB6,500,000 Trading of electronics products and
Company components
PR ARSI B —hARE AK#5,000,0007T 70% HERHELESREERB
BRAF +A+EA
Nanjing Panda Technology 15 October 1999 RMB5,000,000 Manufacture and sale of equipment for
Equipment Co., Ltd. production of television sets
FARAEREEEEX —RANE % 7T.3,400,000 72% i AERHEETFEER
BRAE tA=+H
Nanjing Panda Information 20 July 1998 US$3,400,000 Development, production and sale of
Industry Co. Ltd. electronics information products
[EEN 2B SEIREN = 751,000,000 72% HERDHBEABDBERETH
SHERDA +A+=R
Panda International 12 October 1993 US$1,000,000 Sale and distribution of cellular mobile
Telecommunication telephones and pagers
Systems Company
Limited, Nanjing
ARAEBTIEH — A N\mE AR#12,250,0007  71.94% REBRBIIRRETMT
CHaET ) +t=A=+AH
Nanjing Guanghua 20 December 1984 RMB12,250,000 Manufacture and processing of television
Electronics Plastic cases
Casings Factory (Note 1)
FAREHEERER —AREE AR%45,000,0005t  99.11% LERHESTRR
BA+=H
Nanjing Panda Mechanical 12 May 1995 RMB45,000,000 Manufacture and sale of communication
Engineering Plant equipment and electronic equipment
[EENE L —ARRE AE%5,000,000%C  50% LERHESETTES
BRAR —AtH

Nanjing Panda Accurate
Machinery Co., Ltd.

10 February 1999

RMB5,000,000

Manufacture and sale of specialised
electronic equipment

NANJING PANDA ELECTRONICS COMPANY LIMITED
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(BREBEBRNZEH EARR) HE-ST_F+-H=+—HILFE)
(prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)
(For the year ended 31 December 2002) (Expressed in Renminbi thousands)

18. WE AR (&) 18.

Investments in subsidiaries (continued)

& o &

AN
B

3B N
'

ol > | @t
OO A A

e
b=n]

HELTEE

Name of subsidiary

R/ B A

Date of
establishment/
registration

E AT )
(300 3 BFXESH
Proportion of
nominal value of
issued capital/
registered capital
directly held

Registered capital by the Company

EERYE

Principal activities

BRI AR B
ARAT

Nanjing Panda Appliance
& Apparatus Co. Ltd.

R AR A I Al
BRAT

Nanjing Panda Netcom
Technology Co. Ltd.

RS E RS
BRAT

Nanjing Panda Mechanical
Manufacturing Co. Ltd

EREREREX
BRQE

Nanjing Panda Hua Ge
Electronic Plastics
Co. Ltd

EREHBEER
REARD A

Nanjing Panda Mobile
Communication
Equipment Co., Ltd.

EREHBEERRE
ARDA

Nanjing Panda
Communications
Development Co., Ltd.

R AR SRR
AHRDA

Nanjing Panda Mechancial
Co., Ltd.

MRETE
BRAF

Nanjing Electronic
Calibration Co., Ltd.

BRI
ABRAT

Nanjing Panda Network
Technology Co., Ltd.

BRAEH R SRR
AHRDA

Nanjing Panda System
Integration Co., Ltd.

FRERBBRM
BRAF (MEE2)
Nanjing Huage Plastic
Co., Ltd. (Note 2)

—EEEHE
hA=+hH
29 September 2000

—EBE-F
mA=++tH
27 April 2001

—BE-F
RAAZ+NH
28 June 2001

—BE-F
+=ZB=+XxH
26 December 2001

—ZE-F
—ANE
8 February 2002

—22-F
NB+7RA
16 August 2002

—ZE-F
—HA=+mAH
24 January 2002

—BRC-F
+HA=+NH
28 October 2002

—BECF
+A+AR
18 October 2002

—ZE-F
hA=+H
30 September 2002

—RAAhE
NA=+—H
31 August 1999

AR¥1,000,0007T 70%

RMB1,000,000

AR¥5,000,0007T 70%

RMB5,000,000

AR#5,000,0007T 70%

RMB35,000,000

AR¥5,000,0007T 60%

RMB5,000,000

AR 60,000,000t  51%

RMB60,000,000

AR%20,000,0000t  100%

RMB20,000,000

AR ¥3,000,0007T 70%

RMB3,000,000

AR 1,000,000  70%

RMB1,000,000

AR 10,000,000T  50%

RMB10,000,000

AR 3,000,000  60%

RMB3,000,000

AR #8,000,0007T BiEEEE
89.25%
RMB8,000,000 Indirectly

held 89.25%

SEMBREEARABRRGREETEERAS

Development and production of
electromechanical products and
installation of electronics
communications systems

ML ERERRBARGRE - B

Development, production and sale of
telecommunication system and software
products

EBABMSE - TEY

Manufacture of raw materials, components
and parts for production

BRRG - Bt

Manufacture and sale of plastic products
and spare parts

BERFBENHE

Sale of mobile and telecommunication
products

B - AENHEBDER BFER

Development, production and sale of
mobile telecommunication products

BT B9 00 T 8GE

Manufacture and subcontracting of
mechanical parts

BETRBERNRE

Inspection of electromechanical
products

UBBERFEER RARXBEERE

Data communication terminal products
and network communication products

STERRGERNARENE

Development and sale of computer
software

SEREEEBELE

Production and sale of plastic fibres
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(BEBEBRAZE T EAGR) BE_SE_F+_A=1—HIFE)

(prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)
(For the year ended 31 December 2002) (Expressed in Renminbi thousands)

18. WEAWHRS (&) 18. Investments in subsidiaries (continued)

MizE1 : AARFEE—HERERAES Note 1 The Company has a subsidiary, Nanjing Guanghua Electronics
FEEBZMBLR - ZMBED Plastic Casings Factory which operated as a joint venture
AZEEEBRBEERMEINR between the Company and a joint venture partner. The principal
REFTMT - REAQARESE activity of this subsidiary is the manufacture and processing of
BHER—ANEFTLINEER television cases. Under the joint venture agreement entered
B AEBHEEREEFAR into between the Company and joint venture partner in 1987,
#350,000T ZREEIR - BF the joint venture partner has agreed to receive a guaranteed
BINAR20,00TEZE=-EE return on an annual basis of RMB350,000 with an annual
tHE 2 AR¥750,000THLE © increase of RMB20,000 up to RMB750,000 in the year of 2007.
EOSEBHINEFREDR The Company is entitled to 100% of all profits and will bear
EBRERR  AARERZHEHS - 100% of all losses remaining after paying the annual guaranteed
DBFRAE—EE - S5 return to the joint venture partner. Upon expiry of the joint
BALE > SEABATRME venture agreement, the joint venture partners will be entitled
ARRBEZ 2 RE BN RIERS to share the net assets, after excluding the retained earnings to
RESBEEFE - which the Company is entitled, in accordance with their

respective shareholding.

MizE2 : ZATREKEERTIESL © Note 2 The subsidiary was liquidated during the year.

19. B8 A v HE LR 19. Interests in associates
*5E ¥/
The Group The Company
—¥F=F —2Zf —F%=F —2E2-&
2002 2001 2002 2001
ARBTT ARETTT ARETT ARKETT
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000

FEDRE  RE Unlisted investments, at cost = = 424,195 376,407

JEAEEEPS Impairment loss recognised = = (7,423) (570)

BEEEFE Share of net assets 647,290 865,468 — —

KB REENRE Premium on acquisition 11,699 564 — —

658,989 866,032 416,772 375,837

NANJING PANDA ELECTRONICS COMPANY LIMITED
2002 ANNUAL REPORT 97
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(prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)
(For the year ended 31 December 2002) (Expressed in Renminbi thousands)

19. BEAGAHER (&) 19. Interests in associates (continued)
EHEKY /M EEBHE QA Particulars of the principal associates of the Group, all of
BRAT : which were established/registered in the PRC, are as
follows:-
BEAFER i/ AR FEEBLEES EEERE
Equity interest
Date of establishment/ attributable

Name of associates registration to the Group Principal activities

MREVEREBRE —hh=% 27% HERHEBRFEABDEFRASR
BERAFRERELFRMHEERS] NA+EHEA ERRAGER

Nanjing Ericsson Panda 15 September 1992 Manufacture and sale of cellular
Communication Company Limited mobile telephone system products
(ENC) and digital switching system

products

AREREREEEE —hANE 35% £E  HBRESBENBE
RmARAE (FHEE2) +t—A=tH ZRImRE

Nanjing Microcell Mobile 20 November 1998 Production, development and sale

Terminals Co., Ltd. (Note 2) of data communication terminal

equipment
AREEETARAH —hhAREF 30% RET B BUERHETRM
=RA=thH

Nanjing Sharp Electronics . 29 March 1996 Design, development, manufacture
Co., Ltd and sale of televisions

RYITREEFRHD —hh=F 38.03% B3 REREEBMRE
BRAH tARH ZRABHEREFRE

Shenzhen Jinghua Electronic 9 July 1993 Development, manufacture and sale
Company Limited of communication equipment and

electronic equipment

EREBEVEBBBERE —hhEF 20% EERHEDDBERARER
BERAFRMERELEBREHERS] NANA

Beijing Ericsson Mobile 8 August 1995 Manufacture and sale of mobile
Communications Co., Ltd. (BMC) communication products

FARAEHANBEER = 50% B3 RERHEESR
REBBERDA tA=+NH

Nanjing Panda Tamura 29 July 2001 Development, manufacture and
Communications Power Supply sale of power supply machines
Co., Ltd.

FIRAEH A LR —E2—F 49% EE - HE R M SMTAR AT ED Rl %
BRLH +—HA+=H

Nanjing Panda Hitachi Techno 13 November 2001 Manufacture and sale SMT printer
Co., Ltd. and provision of maintenance

services
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(BREBEERNZE EARFR) HE-SFT_F+=-H=+—HILFE)
(prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)
(For the year ended 31 December 2002) (Expressed in Renminbi thousands)

FiEET -

LA R N E) 2 SRR IE
HEST R EBEK

 REREREVGRMEBH KR

BRAR  AFENERREE
MES °

DU EATR KX EBIRBES

NERBBETAXRHERESR
& o

LU &R T ik B B S AN 52 E 2 B
ENR - MREVEREEER
EREVERBEFE T —FE
ZERTIRE °

Note 1 The financial statements of all the above associates are not
audited by Horwath Hong Kong CPA Limited.

Note 2 Its former name was Nanjing Ericsson Mobile Terminal Co.,
Ltd. The changes was made during the year due to a change
in the shareholding of foreign shareholders.

Note 3 The names of all the above companies are directly translated
from their Chinese names and may not represent their legal
names.

ENC and BMC are the significant associates of the Group.
The details as set out below were extracted from the 2002
financial statements of the companies:

HERA
BLATR
BIE
BT
KBRS
BEFNE
B BN
FRBEE
RBEE
RBEE
REE
LB
FEE

FEmREES
BATEE

Turnover

Profit before taxation

Taxation

Profit after taxation

Profit after taxation
attributable to the Group

Financial position
Non-current assets

Current assets
Current liabilities

Net assets

Net assets attributable
to the Group

Unlisted equity securities,
at fair value

—BT-F —PE-F
2002 2001
ARBUE LRBUE BHRBUE FRBIE
RIEE(E BBiEfE MRHEER BEiEfE
ENC BMC ENC BMC
ARBTFT ARMTT ARMTT ARWTT
RMB‘000 RMB‘000 RMB‘000 RMB‘000
5,349,927 4,697,552 13,182,896 8,953,337
280,500 170,096 725,858 370,531
(71,268) (19,611) (48,397) (20,672)
209,232 150,485 677,461 349,859
88,716 21,347 291,308 -
190,574 115,325 220,100 144,778
3,731,529 2,542,588 5,888,702 3,280,559
(3,012,001) (2,088,301) (4,802,914) (2,606,211)
910,102 569,612 1,305,888 819,126
277,951 105,315 561,532 -
*5E /N
The Group The Company
. et —TTF . 3 et —TTF
2002 2001 2002 2001
AB®TT AREFT AEBTFTT AEBTFT
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
810 3,000 810 -
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(HEBEEFRMNZEERGR) BE-_SE_F+_A=1+—HILFE)
(prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)
(For the year ended 31 December 2002) (Expressed in Renminbi thousands)
21. WM #&HE 21. Short term investments
*5E 3/
The Group The Company
“BB_F —ZT-F =BB_F “ZT-f
2002 2001 2002 2001
AEWFT AEBTFT AE®TFTT ARETTT
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
RELE Trading securities - listed — 66,719 — —
EIRE% (i) Treasury bonds (Note) 97,462 104,999 97,462 104,999
97,462 171,718 97,462 104,999
REREME Market value of trading securities = 66,719 - -
MizE : BIREZFFAHFIE BRI 3%MR Note: Treasury bonds are interest bearing at a rate of approximately
—EENFR=ZE——FFH - 3% and matured in 2008 and 2011. Management of the Group
EEESAREAXREHFEHE are of the opinion that the bonds were held for short term
B FEBRE - FHEAE K purpose. The investment had been disposed of/redeemed
AR B WERER ° subsequent to the balance sheet date.
22. #HK 22. Inventories
FRE 340
The Group The Company
—BECF —TT-F ket 3 —ET-F
2002 2001 2002 2001
AR#®TFT AREF T AR¥FT AREFT
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
B AR Raw materials 40,320 31,643 9,056 9,675
HEEm Work in progress 33,710 24,543 24,985 9,074
R Finished goods 156,436 50,255 6,176 518
SHREFER  Spare parts and consumables 711 396 25 28
231,177 106,837 40,242 19,295
RUSEEEFEARNEE : Amount carried at net realisable value:-
i s%E e TN
7 The Group The Company
R& uf. 1 et —TT-F . et S —TT-F
i 2002 2001 2002 2001
£ AR%TIT ARETFT ARETT AREFT
e RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
BR R Raw materials 12,752 4,470 = 30
% = EEER Work in progress 263 531 56 531
5= SR m Finished goods 98,475 12,297 1,131 139
B = 111,490 17,298 1,187 700
A=
7l #F
F
£
100
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(BEEEERM 2B EUFR) BE-FE—F+ A=+ ALEE)

(prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)
(For the year ended 31 December 2002) (Expressed in Renminbi thousands)

23. M Wk T B M A sk

AEERTHEFPZERBRA=
TRE-BNTRXR-

23. Trade debtors and creditors

The Group allows a credit period ranging from 30 to 180

days to its trade customers.

The following is an aged analysis of trade debtors net of

= EELIQ /Jﬁ‘i*%!ﬁﬁ&ﬁfﬁﬂ'mﬁﬁ“ﬁ allowances for bad and doubtful debts at 31 December
o 2002:-
*xKE . 3/
The Group The Company

- - o —TE—F CEB®C —ET—F
2002 2001 2002 2001
AR¥TFIT AREFT ARBFET ARETT
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
— & LR Within 1 year 136,155 84,610 5,594 8,800
—&B=fF 1 to 2 years 12,777 6,206 1,488 428
—E=F 2 to 3 years 2,812 2,154 175 190
=FHE Over 3 years 1,665 958 8 16
153,409 93,928 7,265 9,434

UTFAR-ZEE_F+=-_A=1+—
B > BRAIIRE DT -

The following is an aged analysis of trade creditors at 31
December 2002:

F5KE FOF

The Group The Company
=SS=1F —ET - CZB®-§F _—ITT—F
2002 2001 2002 2001
AR®TFiT ARETFT ARBTET ARKTT
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
—E LR Within 1 year 53,633 45,026 7,014 10,693
—Z=& 1 to 2 years 17,694 3,388 5,852 73
=E=4EE 2 to 3 years 8,107 1,267 188 63
=FNE Over 3 years 3,541 757 527 206
82,975 50,438 13,581 11,035

NANJING PANDA ELECTRONICS COMPANY LIMITED

2002 ANNUAL REPORT
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ZERWERKBAR - BEQR
REAEARREARBEARRE

RSB FEEARAR A QR
& FTAREMBARSRAREL
“ERRTREEEAREERE -
R AREEE W 2 S FRAE RSN E
EEERARRE -

RITER Bank borrowings

—EHfER - Short term loans
EIHE A unsecured
BHEA secured

D ES - Bills payable

Hith WK HER Other loan, unsecured

B —FERBBER  Less: Amount due within
BRRRBER one year shown under
current liabilities

E-EZETER Borrowings repayable in

BIE AR the 2 to 5 years

AEBRBFENARE
232,000,0007T ( ZFZE—F : A
R #222,000,0007T ) 2t RE
EEZEEYREREHEINARE
6,798,000 ( =ZZE—F : AR
#£29,454,0007C ) ZERITFRRE
EAE AU LERERR -

ZERY /(BN RRERAF
HRERBEARREE -

(REBEEHRAZETEAGR) BE-FE_F1 A=t HILFE)
(prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)
(For the year ended 31 December 2002) (Expressed in Renminbi thousands)

The amounts due from fellow subsidiaries and associates
are unsecured and interest free.

The Company has obtained a written undertaking from
PEGCL whereby PEGCL undertakes that all the fellow
subsidiaries will fully repay their outstanding balances
within the next twelve months. Any irrecoverable balances
will be compensated by PEGCL.

*50E 3
The Group The Company
—22- —EEF —22- “EE-F
2002 2001 2002 2001
AE®TFT ARETT ARBFT ARETT
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
687,800 401,450 548,800 288,000
304,000 304,120 304,000 297,100
134,774 85,313 - 20,000
38,000 21,000 38,000 21,000
1,164,574 811,883 890,800 626,100
(1,126,574) (793,883) (852,800) (608,100 )
38,000 18,000 38,000 18,000

The above bank borrowings are secured by the Group’s
land and buildings with a net book value of approximately
RMB232,000,000 (2001: RMB222,000,000) and bank
balance with a carrying amount of approximately
RMB6,798,000 (2001: RMB29,454,000) as at the balance
sheet date.

The amount due from/(to) ultimate holding company is
unsecured and interest free.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(BREBEERNZE EARFR) HE-SFT_F+=-H=+—HILFE)

(prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)
(For the year ended 31 December 2002) (Expressed in Renminbi thousands)

27. AR 27. Share capital
ot 1 et 3 —TT-F
2002 2001
AR¥FT ARKETFT
RMB’000 RMB’000
BREEARY 1T 2EZEM Registered, issued and paid up capital
BORBERK of RMB1.00 each at beginning and
end of year:
BEEAR State-owned legal person shares 355,015 355,015
(MAHEREEQHES) A shares (held by PRC public investors) 58,000 58,000
HIR H shares 242,000 242,000
655,015 655,015
28. I By e M0 B Gk 28. Share premium and reserves
EE #F BR
BiAER HERA LEE EfiRA  EAEH ER 1]
Statutory Asset  Investment
Share Capital common revaluati reval Accumulated
premium reserve funds reserve reserve loss Total
ARBFT ARBTT ARBTT ARBTT AEBTT AEBMTT ARBTI
47 The Company RMB’000  RMB’000  RMB’000  RMB’000  RMB’000  RMB’000  RMB’000
R-BZ-F-F-B#H Balance at 1 January 2001
— RHE2HE - As previously stated 389,338 3 181,468 30,193 (75) (803,511) (202,584)
— BHRREEZ - Prior year adjustment on
AR B HRE change in accounting policy
(Ff=E3) (Note 3) = = = 3,948 = (8,052) (4,104)
UAF ERRE &5 As restated 389,338 3 181,468 34,141 (75 (811,563)  (206,688)
FERF Profit for the year = = = = — 37,663 37,663
HEME BB RRER Realised on disposal of property,
BR plant and equipment = = = (3,812 = 3,812 =
BREEBHRRIZER Realised on amortisation of
intangible assets — — - (752) — 752 —
EftREZED Reversal of revaluation loss on disposal = = = = 75 = 75
RZZE-F+-F=+—HEH Balance at 31 December 2001 389,338 3 181,468 29,577 = (769,336) (168,950 )
RZBE-F+-F=+—HE#H Balance at 31 December 2001
— REE 288 - As previously stated 389,338 3 181,468 26,381 —  (745,623)  (148,433)
— BHBREEZUAEEBE - Prior year adjustment on change in
( MzE3) accounting policy (Note 3) = = = 3,196 = (23,713) (20,517 )
NAIF EREE LR As restated 389,338 3 181,468 29,577 —  (769,336)  (168,950)
AEERR Profit for the year = = = = — 292,496 292,496
BREEBHRRIZERE Reverse realised on amortisation of
intangible assets - - - (752) — 752 -
RZZBE_E+-A=+—H%H Balance at 31 December 2002 389,338 3 181,468 28,825 — (476,088) 123,546

NANJING PANDA

ELECTRONICS COMPANY LIMITED
2002 ANNUAL REPORT
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(REBEEHRAZETEAGR) BE-FE_F1 A=t HILFE)
(prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)
(For the year ended 31 December 2002) (Expressed in Renminbi thousands)

FEEAREARRERN —HBHIL
B

(a) EERBABRIERELD
AASERERNETEE
FEBGTEZHRZRF
10%IRIEEEEE - W2 E
BHABE2EHREEE
RARFMERZ50% °
AlBEBELZERE -
RIELATDAESEREMEA
EEBRBABES AU
WUAEFEZEE  ER
RARZEEREERE
RIBAMBE A o B RER
Ziiﬁﬁﬂfﬁﬁﬁ$

BIORAEATTMERZ
25% ©

(b) EEAmSEREATA
BERMAARPEDTE
ZHRERBEZBEREFND
ek - REBEBEERE -
AATGEBRETEHE
%%Wﬁ”Zﬁ%Rﬂws
ZI0%EBELRE o
HE2RAUEAEER h
ﬂ S ERBEY 0 A

BEABEZEAHAX -
ﬁﬁﬁﬁhﬂ RPN
TEE  c AERX=RETRE
DIRTRE - REERIA
BEHALEATS o RE
ER AQARZEERTE
EREBE—ZFHNARE
38,426,000t (= ZEFE —
£ AR#¥38,426,0007T)
ZAEERIEE °

REARAMERRZME - AIEDIK
REERBETHESHENEEZR
FERBE BEEEMN ST 2L
FBEZEFME 2BEE - K=
EE-ER-ZEFELTZAZ
+— B &R AU SR Z T 2K
i fE o

Statutory common funds are part of shareholders’ equity
and comprise:

(a) The statutory common reserve fund which represents
the appropriation of 10% of profit after taxation
calculated in accordance with PRC accounting
standards and the Company’s Articles of Association.
Appropriation will no longer be required if the
balance of the statutory common reserve fund has
reached 50% of the Company’s registered capital.
According to the Company’s Articles of Association,
statutory common reserve fund can be used to offset
prior year losses, to expand production and
operation facilities of the company or to increase
share capital. However, the statutory common
reserve fund can only be utilised to the extent that
the remaining balance of the fund shall not be less
than 25% of the registered capital of the Company.

(b) The statutory public welfare fund which represents
the appropriation of profit after taxation according
to the requirements of the Company’s Articles of
Association and Company Law in the PRC.
According to the requirements, the Company will
transfer 5% to 10% of profit after taxation calculated
in accordance with PRC accounting standards. The
fund can only be utilised for capital expenditure on
employees’ collective welfare facilities. Such
employee welfare facilities are owned by the
Company. The public welfare fund is not
distributable to shareholders. There has been no
utilisation of the public welfare fund during the year.
As at the balance sheet date, statutory public welfare
fund amounted to approximately RMB38,426,000
(2001: RMB38,426,000) was included in the
statutory common funds.

In accordance with the Company’s Articles of Association,
the profit available for distribution is the lesser of the profit
determined in accordance with PRC accounting standards
and profit determined in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in Hong Kong. There was no
distributable reserve available for distribution as at 31
December 2002 and 2001.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(BEEEERM 2B EUFR) BE-FE—F+ A=+ ALEE)

(prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)
(For the year ended 31 December 2002) (Expressed in Renminbi thousands)

29.

B B i Ve A B 8 K B 29. Reconciliation of profit before taxation to net cash
MBZEEFHZHIR outflow from operating activities

== BT

2002 2001

ARHTFIT AREFT

(B &)

RMB’000 RMB’000

(restated)

AR Profit before taxation 134,766 255,578

i3 N Share of results of associates (132,060) (344,866)

FIE WA Interest income (3,987) (4,422)

FEXH Interest expenses 53,145 48,999

BERERA Income from treasury bonds (12,728) =

HEHMWREZBR Loss on disposal of other investments = 1,948

nE  BERRENEE Provision for impairment in value of property,

TRREERE plant and equipment and construction in progress — 40,952
Hit R & RfEE A Provision for impairment in other investments = 3,463
TEREHE Depreciation and amortisation 47,404 33,025
AERREHKERL Unrealised loss on trading securities = 8,887
HENX BERRENER Loss/(gain) on disposal of property, plant and

IERESE / (87 equipment and construction in progress 1,468 (35,465)
HEARREES 2B Gain on investment in subsidiary (269) (240)
EEEREE AL Operating profit before working capital changes 87,739 7,859
REREZED /[ (E0) Decrease/(increase) in trading securities 66,719 (74,619)
FEUR B2 YR 2 R 0R (Increase)/decrease in amounts due from fellow

(Bm)/ " subsidiaries (91,641) 284,053
- NGET e Increase/(decrease) in amounts due to fellow

2/ (B ) subsidiaries 48,046 (48,595)
BE (&) / "mP (Increase)/decrease in inventories (124,340) 34,131
FEWIRSR (1B ) /R (Increase)/decrease in trade debtors (59,481) 1,555
Eﬂﬂ%uﬁilﬁ ReRAM (Increase)/decrease in other debtors,

(#Bm)/ mp deposits and prepayments (72,132) 5,100
EE'BZ E‘FE’J‘ /(3B ) Decrease/(increase) in bills receivable 1,832 (74,942)
A EEEm / O ) Increase/(decrease) in bills payable 49,461 (637,128)
Htt BN 7B - EFEER (Decrease)/increase in other creditors, customers

EAER (B )/ & deposits and accrued charges (21,469) 55,671
FEfTORFRIZM / (D) Increase/(decrease) in trade creditors 41,137 (8,256)
REFTH RS Cash generated from operations (74,129) (455,171)
EAFIE Interest paid (53,194) (48,999)
B2 FEH Income tax paid (2,987) (4,469)
REEB 2R OMILFHE Net cash outflow from operating activities (130,310) (508,639)

NANJING PANDA ELECTRONICS COMPANY LIMITED
2002 ANNUAL REPORT
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(BREBEBRNZEH EARR) HE-ST_F+-H=+—HILFE)

(prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)

(For the year ended 31 December 2002) (Expressed in Renminbi thousands)

RZZZ-5-f-R#&H
fRRITEM

BEEN
RZZBZE-E+-A=+—-H#E
HERTEN
BAERDFAER
BEER
RZZBZ-E+-A=+—-RH#&

=

2

REBFANHEBEBMATETIZ N

T

B XE 2ERE
é%ﬁ%ﬁ(waﬂ
REERN  XE -
k&4 %ﬁﬁ%%
()
WER B Al R B A (5T 2)
AENREEA M2
BEWA (1)
BEERBRA R

Balance at 1 January 2001

New bank loan raised

Repayment of amount borrowed

Balance at 31 December 2001

New bank loan raised

Advances from ultimate holding company
Repayment of amount borrowed

Balance at 31 December 2002

transactions with related parties:

KER
BEGE

Share capital
and capital
reserves
ARBTT
RMB’000

660,125

660,125

660,125

AEHBLR
RELRARMELT

k.2
2002
ARHTFT
RMB’000
Sale of components and parts (Note 1) 433,812
Purchase of components and parts
(Note 1) 279,630
Fees paid for welfare, support and
sub-contracting services (Note 2) —
Income for welfare, support and
sub-contracting services provided
(Note 2) 27,262
Technology license income (Note 2) 22,784
Fees paid for import services (Note 2) 1,656
Rental income (Note 1) 22,386
Trademark income (Note 2) 1,549

Fellow subsidiaries and
associated companies

—TT—F
2001
ARETTT
RMB’000

293,706

490,029

33,351

39
7,643
1,355

#iTR  BRERR2

Htm  RAFRE
Amounts due

to ultimate

Bank and holding
other loans company
ARBTT  ARWTR
RMB’000 RMB’000
533,430 80,233
960,706 —
(767,566) (76,308 )
726,570 3,925
1,722,800 —
— 16,560
(1,419,570) -
1,029,800 20,485

During the year, the Group entered into the following

REERAT

Ultimate holding company
~®¥B"F _TTF

2002 2001
ARBTFLT ARETT

RMB’000 RMB’000
5,050 —
2,928 10,118
800 800
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(BEEEERM 2B EUFR) BE-FE—F+ A=+ ALEE)

(prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)
(For the year ended 31 December 2002) (Expressed in Renminbi thousands)

31. WBALRY (&) 31. Related party transactions (continued)
MizE1 : RBETSEFEE Note 1: The above transactions were carried out at market price.
MizE2 @ MRS IR MFIEE 2 L EE Note 2: The transactions were carried out at cost plus a percentage
profit mark-up.
BUFBTESNAZEAME DS The independent non-executive directors and auditors have
NFRIANNEERFETHITE confirmed to the Company that in their opinion, on-going
BEXSHCEBHRERGF2E connected transactions which took place during the year
REELARBEMRIEBIHTES are in compliance with the conditions, and were conducted
EEEHFMETHERR LR in the manner as required by The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong in granting the Company additional waivers of the
requirements for further press announcements and
independent shareholders’” approval in respect of such
transactions.
32. HKAARE 32. Contingent liabilities
ReEE g AEERAATEAR At the balance sheet date, the Group and the Company had
BIISSRE BB A EERARE A/ the following outstanding contingent liabilities not provided
T for in the financial statements in respect of:
%MH 3|
The Group The Company
—22-§ _"TT-4 CZBP_F “ZZT-F
2002 2001 2002 2001
ARBTFT AEETT ARWTT ARETT
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
MEREZERZE Discounted bills with recourse 59,994 25,000 = 25,000
REFE=FEZM/TE  Guarantees given in respect
EfEHZER of banking facilities made
available to third parties 84,910 138,500 84,910 138,500
144,904 163,500 84,910 163,500

NANJING PANDA ELECTRONICS COMPANY LIMITED

2002 ANNUAL REPORT
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(BB ESHERA 2R ENFY) BE-FE=—F ==+ ALFE)

(prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)
(For the year ended 31 December 2002) (Expressed in Renminbi thousands)

33. TR

REER  AEERAQTZER

iE

33. Commitments

At the balance sheet date, the Group and the Company had

EEWT : the following capital commitments in respect of:-
£ 1. | 3|
The Group The Company
—2P-F _"TT-4 C"BE-§ _TT-f
2002 2001 2002 2001
ARBTT AR%TT ARBTT ARKTT
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
EHENECE S Contracted but not provided for
—ME - BERRE - property, plant and equipment 58,045 58,045 58,045 58,045
—BBRA - development costs 1,449 = = =
—RERWER - investments in subsidiaries and an
ANEE AR associate 1,750 3,550 1,750 3,550
61,244 61,595 59,795 61,595
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(BEEEERM 2B EUFR) BE-FE—F+ A=+ ALEE)

(prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)
(For the year ended 31 December 2002) (Expressed in Renminbi thousands)

34, K JETE T E R A G N
B v 1t e 0 A R R
AR 2 %R

RESEEBERASEIR S
EERWETERR 2 STHHB

34. Differences between accounting principles generally
accepted in Hong Kong and PRC accounting
standards as applicable to the Group

The financial statements prepared under accounting
principles generally accepted in Hong Kong and those

HREEZDRIMT : prepared under PRC accounting standards have the
following major differences:
FealaRkzEE Impact on the consolidated income statement
SRS —TE 4
2002 2001
ARBTT ARETT
(EHFI)
RMB’000 RMB’000
(restated)
BREBBLERMGTERFERZ  Profit attributable to shareholders per financial
B HE LBRRFREEETR statements prepared under accounting principles
generally accepted in Hong Kong 98,807 230,526
A ERPRBREAFERER Prior year adjustments recognised in the year
ME BERRBENIEIR - impairment loss on property, plant and
REERE equipment and construction in progress — 33,620
ARRZENEE Unrecognised intangible assets 410 500
Hitth & 2 B8R Realised loss on disposal of other investments — 75
HEnE Amortisation of goodwill = 322
IR R RIREREREE Reverse of provision for bad and doubtful debts — (12,039)
FERGRD Reverse of provision for inventories — (22,353)
BRI R E 2 H Amortisation of revaluation surplus on trademarks 899 899
AR EBREE Amortisation of unrecognised intangible assets (1,304) (1,276)
BE M E thEE Amortisation of other assets previously written off (7,463) (10,612)
Prib g A B AR Share of profits of associates 5,570 (32,214)
DERFE & Minority interests (7,633) 3,273
Hith Others 1,899 (11,302)
BETELERMNSTHERZ Profit attributable to shareholders per financial
B RE EER 2 RREMGER statements prepared under PRC accounting
standards 91,185 179,419

NANJING PANDA ELECTRONICS COMPANY LIMITED
2002 ANNUAL REPORT
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B v 1t e 0 A R
AEMZ AR (H)

HRtT-A=+t-—HGEEEERE

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(BE SR ERAL B ENFR) HE-FE=F=f=+— ALEE)

(prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)
(For the year ended 31 December 2002) (Expressed in Renminbi thousands)

34. Differences between accounting principles generally
accepted in Hong Kong and PRC accounting
standar ds as applicable to the Group (continued)

Impact on the consolidated balance sheet as at 31 December

EJ74 -7
—B¥-F _—TT-F
2002 2001
ARBTT ARETT
(EH&RAM )
RMB’000 RMB’000
(restated)
REEBLEFRNGHERFHEZ  Net assets per financial statements prepared under
RBELERCFEEE accounting principles generally accepted in
Hong Kong 1,043,787 944,980
- SRR Revaluation surplus on trademark (2,923) (3,822)
AEAZENEE Unrecognised intangible assets 4,659 5,554
M HMmEE Other assets written off 5,513 12,976
RS Goodwill 7,227 2,206
Pk B 1 Rl e Share of reserve of associates (15,006) (29,041)
LERFES Minority interests (8,334) (661)
Hty Others (4,567) 6,885
BERBEZERMETER 28T  Net assets per financial statements prepared
HE FBERZBRRESER under PRC accounting standards 1,030,356 939,077

ISR NI
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(BREBEERNZE EARFR) HE-SFT_F+=-H=+—HILFE)
(prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)
(For the year ended 31 December 2002) (Expressed in Renminbi thousands)

ARABR—AN=FWA=+N1H
EREARANE (HE]) ZM
B R—BROERDF - HE
BLEEHETRENT (RHEE
FEBLR ) URARBLR - —
ANNFLA  REEFEELF
BERA—BEREEAF  HEH
FRHETEEABRAF -

KRB DBR—NAREREAZH

R—hhAF+-AB+N\BEEE
FE RS ER DR [E BB A

REBRERGHED -

EETREMER  BHEBARLS
REEEER °

FATRMNBRERADHRPEK
VHAREEQAFEREHETEE
BRAF -

EREHGHERERE  BEBEHRN=
EE_H+-F=+—HHHBR
RNDEBATRRE S RENGE
H e EEFRBRENEHRITE
B -EERHEERTEFEEN
RITEEURREBENERKR
BITHBMBEEE - Ut - EEHK
MERSEREET -

RAFER » AQ T RAE B E KR EH
BENETTEER  REEABERY
R R AN B SR AR B (i (B H RR ORI B
EEETE » MBS G ER
BT REEBAR o LEFEER
ZBECEHEANRUAEE
maslB=—FE—F+=-A=+—H
RERELBHEEMARYE
3,196,000t ( —ZZFF : &0
AR#3,948,0007T ) » MR ER
Al A R#20,517,0000T (=&
ZEF B AR 4,104,000
JT) °

The Company was established in the People’s Republic of
China (the “PRC”) on 29 April, 1992, as a joint stock limited
company by way of private subscription with Panda
Electronics Group Company (“PEGC”), a state-owned
enterprise, as the sole promoter. In July 1999, PEGC was
re-organised into a company with limited liability and was
renamed as “Panda Electronics Group Company Limited”
(“PEGCL").

The Company was listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited (“The Hong Kong Stock Exchange”) and the
Shanghai Stock Exchange on 2 May, 1996 and 18 November,
1996 respectively.

The principal activities of the Group are the development,
manufacture and sale of electronics and
telecommunications products, satellite communication
system and electromechanical products.

The ultimate holding company is PEGCL, a limited liability
company established in the PRC.

In preparing the financial statements, the directors have
given careful consideration to the future liquidity of the
Group in the light of its financial position at 31 December
2002. The Group is dependent upon its existing bank
facilities which are of a short term nature. The directors
consider that the Group will be able to maintain and renew
its existing bank facilities to enable the Group to meet in
full its financial obligations as they fall due for the
foreseeable future. Accordingly, the financial statements
have been prepared on a going concern basis.

In the current year, the Company and the Group have
changed their accounting policy from stating trademark
included in intangible assets at cost or valuation less
provision to cost or valuation less accumulated amortisation
and provision. This change in accounting policy has been
applied retrospectively by way of a prior year adjustment
thereby asset revaluation reserve was increased by
RMB3,196,000 as at 31 December 2001 (2000: increased
by RMB3,948,000) and shareholders’ funds were decreased
by RMB20,517,000 (2000: decreased by RMB4,104,000).
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The principal accounting policies which have been adopted
in preparing the financial statements conform with
accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong
and are as follows:-

The financial statements of the Company and the Group
have been prepared in accordance with all applicable
Statements of Standard Accounting Practice (“SSAP or
SSAPs”) and Interpretations issued by the Hong Kong Society
of Accountants, accounting principles generally accepted
in Hong Kong and the disclosure requirements of the Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance. These financial statements also
comply with the applicable disclosure provisions of the
Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited.

In the current year, the Company and the Group had
adopted, for the first time, the following revised and new
SSAPs:

SSAP 1 (Revised) Presentation of financial
statements

SSAP 15 (Revised) Cash flow statements

SSAP 34 Employee benefits

Adoption of these revised and new SSAPs has led to a
number of changes in the Group’s accounting policies. In
addition, the revised and new SSAPs have introduced
additional and revised disclosure requirements which have
been adopted in these financial statements. The adoption
of these revised and new SSAPs has resulted in the following
changes to the Company’s and the Group’s accounting
policies that have affected the amounts reported for the
current and prior years.
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(iii)

SSAP 1 (Revised): Presentation of financial
statements

SSAP 1 (Revised) prescribes the basis for the
presentation of financial statements and sets out
guidelines for their structure and minimum
requirements for the content thereof. The principal
impact of the revision to this SSAP is that a
consolidated summary statement of changes in
equity is in place of the consolidated statements of
recognised gains and losses that was previously
required. Comparative amounts have been restated
to achieve a consistent presentation.

SSAP 15 (Revised): Cash flow statements

SSAP 15 (Revised) prescribes the format for the cash
flow statement. The principal impact of the revision
of this SSAP is that cash flows are now presented
under three headings, that is, cash flows from
operating, investing and financing activities, rather
than the five headings previously required. Certain
comparative figures have also been reclassified to
conform with the current year’s presentation.

SSAP 34 Employee benefits

SSAP 34 prescribes the recognition and measurement
criteria to apply to employee benefits, together with
the required disclosures in respect thereof. The
adoption of this SSAP has resulted in no change to
the previously adopted accounting treatments for
employee benefits.
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The consolidated financial statements incorporate the
financial statements of the Company and its subsidiaries
made up to 31 December each year. The results of
subsidiaries acquired or disposed of during the year are
included in the consolidated income statement from the
effective dates of acquisition or up to the effective dates of
disposal as appropriate. All significant transactions and
balances within the Group are eliminated on consolidation.

Positive goodwill arising on consolidation represents the
excess of the cost of the acquisition over the Group’s share
of the fair value of the identifiable assets and liabilities
acquired. In respect of controlled subsidiaries:

(i) for acquisitions before 1 January 2001, positive
goodwill is eliminated against reserves and is
reduced by impairment losses; and

(ii) for acquisitions on or after 1 January 2001, positive
goodwill is amortized to the consolidated income
statement on a straight-line basis over its estimated
useful life. Positive goodwill is stated in the
consolidated balance sheet at cost less any
accumulated amortisation and any impairment
losses.

In respect of acquisitions of associates and jointly
controlled entities, positive goodwill is amortised
to the consolidated income statement on a straight-
line basis over its estimated useful life. The cost of
positive goodwill less any accumulated amortisation
and any impairment losses is included in the carrying
amount of the interest in associates or jointly
controlled entities.

Negative goodwill arising on acquisitions of
controlled subsidiaries, associates and jointly
controlled entities represents the excess of the
Group’s share of the fair value of the identifiable
assets and liabilities acquired over the cost of the
acquisition. Negative goodwill is accounted for as
follows:
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(ii)

for acquisitions before 1 January 2001, negative
goodwill is credited to a capital reserve; and

for acquisitions on or after 1 January 2001, to the
extent that negative goodwill relates to an
expectation of future losses and expenses that are
identified in the plan of acquisition and can be
measured reliably, but which have not yet been
recognised, it is recognised in the consolidated
income statement when the future losses and
expenses are recognised. Any remaining negative
goodwill, but not exceeding the fair values of the
non-monetary assets acquired, is recognised in the
consolidated income statement over the weighted
average useful life of those non-monetary assets that
are depreciable/amortisable. Negative goodwill in
excess of the fair values of the non-monetary assets
acquired is recognised immediately in the
consolidated income statement.

In respect of any negative goodwill not yet
recognised in the consolidated income statement:

— for controlled subsidiaries, such negative
goodwill is shown in the consolidated
balance sheet as a deduction from assets in
the same balance sheet classification as
positive goodwill; and

— for associates and jointly controlled entities,

such negative goodwill is included in the
carrying amount of the interests in associates
or jointly controlled entities.
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On disposal of a controlled subsidiary, an associate or a
jointly controlled entity during the year, any attributable
amount of purchased goodwill not previously amortised
through the consolidated income statement or which has
previously been dealt with as a movement on Group reserves
is included in the calculation of the profit or loss on disposal.

A subsidiary is a company in which the Group, directly or
indirectly, holds more than half of the issued share capital
or controls more than half of the voting power, or where
the Company controls the composition of its board of
directors or equivalent governing body. Details of the
Company’s subsidiaries as of 31 December 2002 are set
out in Note 18 to the financial statements.

An associated company is an enterprise over which the
Group is in a position to exercise significant influence,
including participation in financial and operating policy
decisions.

The consolidated income statement includes the Group’s
share of the post-acquisition results of its associates for the
year. In the consolidated balance sheet, interests in
associates are stated at the Group’s share of the net assets
of the associates plus the premium/less any discount arising
on acquisition in so far as it has not already been written
off or amortised. When the Group transacts with its
associated companies, unrealised profits and losses are
eliminated to the extent of the Group’s interest in the
relevant associates, except where unrealised losses provide
evidence of an impairment of the asset transferred.

The results of associates are accounted for by the Company
on the basis of dividends received and receivable during
the year in the Company’s balance sheet, investments in
associates are stated at cost, as reduced by any decline in
the value of the associate that is other than temporary.
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Property, plant and equipment is stated at cost or valuation
less depreciation and impairment losses. The cost of an
asset comprises its purchase price and any directly
attributable costs of bringing the asset to its present working
condition and location for its intended use. Expenditure
incurred after the asset has been put into operation, such
as repairs and maintenance and overhead costs, is charged
to income statement in the period in which it is incurred.
In situations where it can be clearly demonstrated that the
expenditure has resulted in an increase in the future
economic benefits expected to be obtained from the use of
the asset, the expenditure is capitalised as an additional
cost of the asset.

The gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an
asset is determined as the difference between the sales
proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is
recognised in the income statement. Where the recoverable
amount of an asset has declined below its carrying amount,
the carrying amount is reduced to reflect the decline in
value. In determining the recoverable amount of assets,
expected future cash flows are discounted to their present
values.

It is the Group’s policy to determine the carrying amount
of the property, plant and equipment on the historical cost
basis. However, in compliance with the Rules Governing
the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited, property, plant and equipment of the Group
were revalued in 1995 in connection with the listing the
Company’s shares on The Hong Kong Stock Exchange and
stated in the financial statements at such valuation.

The Group does not intended to revalue these assets in the
future and they will continue to be carried at their 1995
valuation less subsequent depreciation.

The surplus arising on the 1995 revaluation of these assets
was credited to the assets revaluation reserve. Any future
decrease in value of these assets will be charged to the
income statement to the extent that it exceeds the balance,
if any, on the revaluation reserve relating to the previous
revaluation of the same asset. On the subsequent disposal
or retirement of such assets, the attributable revaluation
surplus not yet transferred to retained profits in prior years
will be transferred to retained profits.
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Depreciation is provided to write off the cost of property,
plant and equipment over their anticipated useful lives on
a straight-line basis at the following annual rates:-

Land use rights Over the term of the lease
Buildings 15 to 35 years
Plant, machinery and

equipment 6 to 11 years
Transportation equipment

and motor vehicles 5 to 6 years

Construction in progress represents buildings and machinery
under construction or installation and is stated at cost less
any impairment. Cost comprises direct and indirect costs
of acquisition or construction as well as borrowing costs
capitalised. Construction in progress is transferred to
property, plant and equipment when they are completed.
No depreciation is provided on construction in progress.

Properties, plant and equipment and development
expenditure are reviewed for impairment whenever events
or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying
amount of one of these assets may not be recoverable.
Whenever the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its
recoverable amount, an impairment loss representing the
difference between the carrying amount and the recoverable
amount of an asset, is recognised in the income statement.
The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s net selling
price and value in use. The net selling price is the amount
obtainable from the sale of an asset in an arm’s length
transaction less the costs of disposal, while value in use is
the present value of estimated future cash flows expected
to arise from the continuing use of an asset and from its
disposal at the end of its useful life.

Reversal of impairment losses recognised in prior year is
recorded when there is an indication that the losses
recognised for the asset no longer exist or have decreased.
The reversal is recorded in the income statement.
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All securities other than held-to-maturity debt securities
are measured at fair value at subsequent reporting dates.
Where securities are held for trading purposes, unrealised
gains and losses are included in net profit or loss for the
period. For other securities, unrealised gains and losses are
dealt with in equity, until the security is disposed of or is
determined to be impaired, at which time the cumulative
gain or loss is included in net profit or loss for the period.

Inventories, are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable
value. Cost which comprises all costs of purchase and,
where applicable, costs of conversion and other costs that
have been incurred in bringing the inventories to their
present location and condition, is calculated using the
weighted average cost method. Net realisable value
represents the estimated selling price in the ordinary course
of business less the estimated costs of completion and the
estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

The charge for taxation is based on the results for the year
as adjusted for items which are non-assessable or
disallowed. Timing differences arise from the recognition
for tax purposes of certain items of income and expenses
in a different accounting period from that in which they are
recognised in the financial statements. The tax effect of
timing differences, computed using the liability method, is
recognised as deferred taxation in the financial statements
to the extent that it is probable that a liability or asset will
crystallise in the foreseeable future.

Deferred taxation is computed under the liability method
in respect of the taxation effect arising from timing
differences between profits as computed for taxation
purposes and profits as stated in the financial statements to
the extent that a liability or an asset is expected to be
payable or receivable in the foreseeable future.
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A provision is recognised when there is a present obligation,
legal or constructive, as a result of a past event and it is
probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic
benefits will be required to settle the obligation, and a
reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the
obligation. Provisions are reviewed regularly and adjusted
to reflect the current best estimate. Where the effect of the
time value of money is material, the amount of a provision
is the present value of the expenditure expected to be
required to settle the obligation.

Contingent liabilities are not recognised in the financial
statements. They are disclosed unless the possibility of an
outflow of resources embodying economic benefits is
remote. A contingent asset is not recognised in the financial
statements but disclosed when an inflow of economic
benefits is probable.

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated at the
exchange rates ruling on the dates of the transactions.
Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies are retranslated at the rates ruling on the balance
sheet date. Profits and losses arising on exchange are dealt
with in the income statement.

On consolidation, the balance sheet of overseas subsidiaries
and associates maintained in foreign currencies are
translated at exchange rates ruling on the balance sheet
date whilst the profit and loss is translated at an average
rate. Exchange differences arising on consolidation, if any,
are dealt with in reserves.

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition,
construction or production of qualifying assets, which are
assets that necessary take a substantial period of time to get
ready for their intended use or sale, are capitalised as part
of the cost of those assets. Capitalisation of such borrowing
costs ceases when the assets are substantially ready for
their intended use or sale. Investment income earned on
the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending
their expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from the
borrowing costs capitalised.

All other borrowing costs are recognised as an expense in
the period in which they are incurred.
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Payments to retirement benefits scheme are charged to the
income statement.

Expenditure on research and development is charged to
the income statement in the year in which it is incurred
except where a major project is undertaken and it is
reasonably anticipated that development costs will be
recovered through future commercial activity. Such
development costs are deferred and written off over the life
of the project from the date of commencement of
commercial operation.

Leases where substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership of assets remain with the lessors are accounted
for as operating leases.

Rentals payable under operating leases are charged to the
income statement on a straight-line basis over the term of
the relevant lease.

Trademarks are stated at cost less accumulated amortisation
and provision, if necessary, for any impairment loss.

Cash equivalents represent short term highly liquid
investments which are readily convertible into known
amounts of cash and which were within three months of
maturity when acquired, less advances from banks
repayable within three months from the date of the advance.

Sales are recognised when goods are delivered to customers.
Interest income from bank deposits is accrued on a time
basis, by reference to the principal outstanding and at the
interest rate applicable. Dividend income from unlisted
investments is recognised when the shareholders’ right to
receive payments is established.
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A segment is a distinguishable component of the Group
that is engaged either in providing products or services
(business segment), or in providing products or services
within a particular economic environment (geographical
segment), which is subject to risks and rewards that are
different from those of other segments.

In accordance with the Group's internal financial reporting,
the Group has chosen business segment information as the
primary reporting format and geographical segment
information as the secondary reporting format.

Segment revenue, expenses, results, assets and liabilities
include items directly attributable to a segment as well as
those that can be allocated on a reasonable basis to that
segment. Segment revenue, expenses, assets, and liabilities
are determined before intra-group balances and intra-group
transactions are eliminated as part of the consolidation
process, except to the extent that such intra-group balances
and transactions are between group enterprises within a
single segment. Inter-segment pricing is based on similar
terms as those available to other external parties.

Segment capital expenditure is the total cost incurred during
the period to acquire segment assets (both tangible and
intangible) that are expected to be used for more than one
period.

Unallocated items mainly comprise financial and corporate
assets, interest-bearing loans, borrowings, corporate and
financing expenses and minority interests.

Turnover represents the invoiced value of goods sold and
services provided to outside customers, net of sales taxes
and discounts.
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(prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)
(For the year ended 31 December 2002) (Expressed in Renminbi thousands)

6.

b e A 6.  Other revenue
—¥2_F it
2002 2001
AR®TT AREFT
RMB’000 RMB’000
RATEZERA Technology license income 21,981 =
EHRERA Income from short term investments 16,529 -
AL ON Rental income 11,563 10,093
Hglg A Sundry income 9,325 5,434
EHREREEFERD Release of provision for short term investments 8,887 =
BITERFIE Interest on bank deposits 3,987 4,422
HEME RERZMHEZEF  Gain on disposal of property, plant and equipment = 35,465
FEGEEBRRD Release of provision on inventories = 18,736
72,272 74,150

NANJING PANDA ELECTRONICS COMPANY LIMITED
2002 ANNUAL REPORT
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7. KRARBHERRMN / BER) 7. Profit/(loss) from operations
=t —BR-F
2002 2001
ARHTFIT ARETFT
RMB’000 RMB’000
2B/ (MA) THEEZES  Profit/loss) from operations has been
BERR | (BB arrived at after charging/(crediting):
e Depreciation 24,873 16,612
RERERNTRERR) Provision for bad and doubtful debts
(included in administrative expenses) 4,254 981
FEERRTHEBRRK) Provision for inventories
(included in administrative expenses) 3,263 —
EIER Staff costs
RIAERI BB Retirement benefit scheme contributions 8,938 7,903
1 Directors’ remuneration:-
BYFHTES Independent non-executive directors
s Fees 88 88
HAE B Other emoluments — —
FHITES Non-executive directors:-
{1k Fees 960 630
H 1t E Other emoluments — —
HITES Executive directors:-
ne Fees = —
EXgHe  FREE Basic salaries, housing allowances,
Hit RS RENER other allowances and benefits in kind 320 210
RIREHEIER Contributions to pension schemes 18 18
ESHe Supervisors’ remuneration:-
ne Fees = —
EXEHe  FREE Basic salaries, housing allowances,
Hit RS RENER other allowances and benefits in kind 280 190
RIREHEIER Contributions to pension schemes 27 27
Hit Others 29,368 22,184
39,999 31,250
RE AR 2 Auditors’ remuneration 1,863 2,293
geEdPzEe Operating lease rentals in respect of land and buildings 4,219 3,113
HEME BERRBEZEE  Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment 871 =
HERIBEH Construction in progress written off = 162
EXFER Net exchange loss 34 18
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(prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)
(For the year ended 31 December 2002) (Expressed in Renminbi thousands)

KABBHERA  (B#H) (B) 7.

Profit/(loss) from operations (continued)

(a) BUNESHNEBEBENE (@)  The aggregate emoluments of each of the directors
B 39 %51,000,00058 7T A during the relevant periods were under
T : HK$1,000,000.
b EEHENAEEALTE (b)  The five highest paid individuals include:-
1%
—BE_F —BE-F
2002 2001
A8 AE
Number of Number of
Individuals Individuals
AfuskEME AL Five highest paid individuals
B= Directors = =
= Supervisors = =
ET Employees 5
5
BEeMENAERALS All of the five individuals with highest emoluments
RAEIREMERNEE in the Group were employees of the Company each
HEWEMNEHH with aggregate emoluments during the relevant
1,000,000/ T AT ° 1R&E periods under HK$1,000,000. The aggregate
BN ST : emoluments of the five individuals during the
relevant periods were and as follows:-
—B®_ —EBE-F
2002 2001
AR®TFIT ARBFTT
RMB’000 RMB’000
FEeREMER Salaries and other benefits 836 747
RN BIHERR Retirement benefits scheme contributions 44 44
880 791
il ¥ B A 8.  Finance costs
-%B3"F —BR-F
2002 2001
ARHTFIT ARETT
RMB’000 RMB’000
REFREEZRTR Interest on bank and other loans wholly repayable
HtnEHRZFE within five years 53,194 48,999
H:EBRIRERLzEH Less: Amounts capitalised to construction in progress (49) =
53,145 48,999
BTER Bank charges 305 197
53,450 49,196

NANJING PANDA ELECTRONICS COMPANY LIMITED

2002 ANNUAL REPORT



(REBEEHRAZETEAGR) BE-FE_F1 A=t HILFE)
(prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)
(For the year ended 31 December 2002) (Expressed in Renminbi thousands)

88

=t et —EE-F
2002 2001
ARTTT AR#®TF T
RMB’000 RMB’000

BIE X B Taxation charge comprises:-

B P AS B PRC income tax

—ARIREKEA - Company and its subsidiaries 2,448 2,152
—HE QT - Associates 20,911 22,183
23,359 24,335

R—ANEF » RAFFEETT
MitBEXRERATRORE  ZE
AEHEMEARE - R—hhiE
NABZ+HhB » RAGLTIEHER
BRI ZEERIAASHEME
¥ ZMUFEAATNE-ANE
F— B — BRARESEAELER
BR15%Z g%t o

AATEEHHBLARACIRAEEF
15%Z 33%8 4N FT 18 %L »

FARZEERENAERELR
FREBEARAR (AREME]
) BRSPS EREDE - KTIHAE
MERMESSERIRRBHRIME
¥ HIEHBER10% - B=ZF
—HF-A-BEHRBEREEFL &
FAREERAMESEREERD
BR15% 2 FTBH °

REPESTEER - REEH
REMBRRPFIRZELEREE
EFEIERRB A ZHERE -
AT EELERAEEMS SRS
RARERER » FRUVELEREE
EXEIAST]RE -

In 1995, the Company changed the place of its registration
to Pukou, Nanjing, which is a High and New Technology
Development Zone. On 29 August, 1995, the Company
was recognised by the Jiangsu Science and Technology
Commission as a High and New Technology Enterprise and
such status has enabled the Company to pay income tax at
the rate of 15% of its assessable profit with effect from 1
January, 1995.

All subsidiaries of the Company pay income tax at the rates
between 15% and 33%.

The Company’s principal associated company, namely
Nanjing Ericsson Panda Communication Co., Ltd. (“Nanjing
Ericsson”), is a Sino-foreign equity joint venture and is
subject to income tax at a rate of 10% since Nanjing Ericsson
has been recognised by the Jiangsu Science and Technology
Commission as a High and New Technology Enterprise.
Effective from 1 January 2002, Nanjing Ericsson is subject
to the income tax rate of 15% after the expiry of tax relief
granted.

The major component of the net deferred tax asset
unprovided for at the balance sheet date is utilised tax
losses computed under the PRC accounting standards. No
provision for deferred taxation has been recognised in the
financial statements as it is not certain that the benefits of
the deferred tax asset will be utilised in the foreseeable
future.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(BEEEERM 2B EUFR) BE-FE—F+ A=+ ALEE)

(prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)
(For the year ended 31 December 2002) (Expressed in Renminbi thousands)

11, AR J ¥ i A 11.  Net profit for the year
AEBAFEZEANZARYE Of the Group’s net profit for the year of RMB98,807,000
98,807,0007C ( —=FZ—F : AR (2001: RMB230,526,000), profit of RMB292,496,000 (2001:
#£230,526,0007C ) EEFAEM profit of RMB37,663,000) has been dealt with in the
292,496,0007T (= —F A financial statements of the Company.

R #37,663,0007T ) E’JzﬁﬁﬂEéﬁU\
RABM B EHRE o

12. B R 12. Dividends
FRYERBEHHARE (=2 — No interim dividend was paid (2001: RMBNil) and no final
FE) FTARERERBRE (= dividend is proposed for the year (2001: RMBNil).
EE-F 1\

13. HRARHN 13. Earnings per share
BRBEDREZFEZRREMSL The calculation of the earnings per share is based on profit
mAAR%98,807,0007C (ZEE attributable to shareholders of RMB98,807,000 (2001: profit

— % BAAK¥230,526,0007T) of RMB230,526,000) and 655,015,000 shares in issue
R-ZZ-FH_ZTT-FREH throughout 2002 and 2001.
TR 655,015,0000% 5T &
14. ¥ ®E 14. Segment reporting
(i) EEDER (a) Business segment
BRHBRAMER  HE - & Mobile telecommunication products: Sale and
E&ﬁﬁigﬁﬂ EREF distribution of mobile telephones and
BiEEM telecommunication products
HEREm  FB £E Electromechanical products: Development,
RHEEFARABEREM production and sale of electromechanical products,

equipment and appliances

BEBRFER  FH® &£ Satellite telecommunications products:
ERHEEGEBREER Development, manufacture, sale of satelline
telecommunication products.

NANJING PANDA ELECTRONICS COMPANY LIMITED
2002 ANNUAL REPORT
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(REBEEHRAZETEAFR) (BE

—EE A= ALFE)

(prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)
(For the year ended 31 December 2002) (Expressed in Renminbi thousands)

= . .
14. K #H#EE () 14. Segment reporting (continued)
BHERER BEBER BEREER Hit %% HH# =i
Mobile Satellite
telecommunication Electromechanical Telecommunication Other
products products products operations Elimi Consolidated
Z¥¥-F -"ET-F ZPP"F "TET-F "PP-F C-TT-F ZPP-F "TT-F "PP"F "BT-F ZPP"F -TET-F
2002 2001 2002 2001 2002 2001 2002 2001 2002 2001 2002 2001
ARBTT ARMTT ARBTT ARETT ARBMTT ARETR ARBTRT ARETT ARBTT ARETT ARBTT ARETT
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000  RMB’000 RMB’000  RMB’000  RMB’000 RMB’000  RMB’000  RMB'000  RMB’000  RMB’000
BA Revenue
HIHHE External sales 895,609 578,054 109,752 91,926 101,378 48,630 184,686 142,270 - — 1,291,425 860,880
R BEE Inter-segment sales = = = = = = = 4,779 = (4,779 ) = =
[ ON) Total revenue 895,609 578,054 109,752 91,926 101,378 48,630 184,686 147,049 - (4,779) 1,291,425 860,880
EERE Result
PHEE Segment result 68,601 3,626 1,666 5,887 19,187 4,691 (21,168) (42,502 - - 68,286 (28,298)
FABHZ L Unallocated
corporate expenses (16,413)  (16,413)
&&RF / (FB) Operating profit/(loss) 51873 (44711)
AEXH Interest expenses (53,154)  (48,999)
FEWA Interest income 3,987 4,422
AEZBENTEE  Share of net profit of
Associates 125,679 341,459 6,381 3,407 132,060 344,866
FEH X Income tax expenses (23,359)  (24,335)
DHURRERA  Profit before
gl minority interests 111,407 231,243
SURRER Minority interests (12,600) (717)
Bl Net profit 98,807 230,526
RE Assets
SHEE Segment assels 1129282 152,076 163,113 120692 41911 9,784 1,177,483 690,193 (696,825 ) — 181494 972,745
BeENTkR Investment in
associates under
equity accounting 426,077 715,067 232,912 150,965 658,989 866,032
FABNEE Unallocated
corporate assets 187,735 241,474
2,661,688 2,080,251
Rk Liabilities
AHEE Segment liabilities 995,423 213,405 114,021 74,950 22,165 8,563 258,041 227,501 (696,825 ) - 692,825 524,419
FABMEE Unallocated
corporate liabilities 852,800 588,100
1,545,625 1,112,519
RtE# Other information
FEER Depreciation 1,424 1,209 2,546 3,727 - - 20903 11676
HERX Impairment loss = = = = = = — 40952

(ii)

& 5 B

—EE_FER EERB
BIV%EERERBER

BE -

(b) Geographical segment

generated from sales in the PRC.

In 2002, over 90% of the sales of the Group is

90




(BREBEERNZE EARFR) HE-SFT_F+=-H=+—HILFE)
(prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)
(For the year ended 31 December 2002) (Expressed in Renminbi thousands)

(] MERF a5t
Development
Trademark costs Total
AR¥FT ARBFT AEBFT
*&E The Group RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
REZMME Cost or valuation:
R-ZE-5+-A=+-H At 31 December 2001 90,273 = 90,273
RE Additions = 26,901 26,901
R-ZZE-F+-A=+—-H At 31 December 2002 90,273 26,901 117,174
i Amortisation:
R=BZ-F$+-A=+-H At 31 December 2001 20,517 = 20,517
EW&&&‘& Amortisation for the year 16,413 4,342 20,755
R-ZEE-_5+-A=+-H At 31 December 2002 36,930 4,342 41,272
1R EFE Net book value:
R-ZZE-F+-A=+—-H At 31 December 2002 53,343 22,559 75,902
R=ZZ-$+-A=+-H At 31 December 2001 69,756 = 69,756
ik ]
Trademark
AR®FTT
e 3/ The Company RMB’000
REESHE Cost or valuation:
R-ZZE-—F+-A=+—H At 31 December 2001 90,273
NE Additions —
R-ZEZ_F+_-_A=+-—H At 31 December 2002 90,273
ey Amortisation:
R=-ZFE-—F+=-HA=+—H At 31 December 2001 20,517
F A Amortisation for the year 16,413
R-ZBZE_F+-A=+—H At 31 December 2002 36,930
IR R E Net book value:

R-ZEZE_F+-_A=+-—H At 31 December 2002 53,343
R=BE-—F+=-H=+—8H At 31 December 2001 69,756
RARR—NANAFHEREFE The trademark, which the Company acquired from PEGC
EATBANEEZ  BESEAA in 1996 at a consideration of RMB155,140,000, was
K¥155,140,0007C * R—ZZF revalued on 30 September, 2000 at RMB90,273,000 on an
FRA=+BNMSEEE BT open market value basis by Sallmanns (Far East) Limited
BIERT - YRR « MR BMAE (“Sallmanns”), Chartered Surveyors, Property Consultants,
R R EA TS R B E E M EMAEPT ( Plant and Machinery Valuers and Financial and Intangible

ER ) BRAT ([AEM)) &hmE Asset Valuers.

ERETMHE FEHELARE
90,273,0007T °
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(BEBEBRAZBHENFR) BE-BE=F+=f=+—ALFE)

(prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)
(For the year ended 31 December 2002) (Expressed in Renminbi thousands)

16.

ERE T ¥ 16. Property, plant and equipment
EWRE
iR BEY  BIREG RAE 1]
Plant, Transportation
Land machinery and  equipment and
use rights Buildings equipment motor vehicles Total
ARETT ARETT  ARETT  ARETT ARETT
F5E The Group RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
RERMEE Cost or valuation:
“E2-5+ZfA=1-H At 31 December 2001 26,500 328,036 126,757 7,031 488,324
e Additions = 3,898 13,069 1,719 18,686
TEIREA Transfer from construction
in progress - 223 5 - 228
HE Disposals = (3,444) (8,052) (1,187) (12,683)
“EE-E+-fA=1-H At 31 December 2002 26,500 328,713 131,779 7,563 494,555
il Depreciation:
“EE-F+-fA=t-H At 31 December 2001 3,839 45967 71,842 4175 125,823
REERE Charge for the year 527 11,190 12,588 568 24,873
HE R Written back on disposal = (732) (7,034) (1,332) (9,098)
ZEE-E+ZAZT-H At 31 December 2002 4,366 56,425 77,396 3,411 141,598
REFE Net book value:
“EE-E+-fA=1-H At 31 December 2002 22,134 272,288 54,383 4152 352,957
“EZ-f+ZA=1-H At 31 December 2001 22,661 282,069 54,915 2,856 362,501

M AKEHLHEREREEYS
TR AE - L it AR

BN R3E -

Note:  All the Group’s land use rights and buildings are located in the

PRC and have remaining lease terms of approximately 43 years.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(BEEEERM 2B EUFR) BE-FE—F+ A=+ ALEE)

(prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)
(For the year ended 31 December 2002) (Expressed in Renminbi thousands)

16. W¥ - BEMBMH (F) 16. Property, plant and equipment (continued)
ENER
TiERE BEH  HBRER RAE 1
Plant, Transportation
Land machinery and  equipment and
use rights Buildings equipment motor vehicles Total
ABBFT ARBFTT ARBFTT  ARBFRT AREBFT
FiE The Company RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
RESGE Cost or valuation:
“E2-51tZA=t-H At 31 December 2001 26,500 297,419 88,988 754 413,661
AE Additions - - 1,970 - 1970
HE Disposals = (1,050) (8,351) (284) (9,685)
ZEE-F+-A=t-R At 31 December 2002 26,500 296,369 82,607 470 405,946
il Depreciation:
“EE-F+-A=+-H At 31 December 2001 3,639 37,029 58,775 333 99,976
REERE Charge for the year 527 11,677 8,425 33 20,662
HER Written back on disposal = = (7,643) (30) (7,673)
ZEE-ETZR=T-H At 31 December 2002 4,366 48,706 59,557 336 112,965
REFE Net book value:

“EE-%+-F=+-A  At31 December 2002 22,134 247,663 23,050 134 292,981
—E2-%+-A=t-H At 31 December 2001 22,661 260,390 30,213 421 313,685
MizE : AARMIHEREREENZ Note:  All the Company’s land use rights and buildings are located in
FAALTRA R - L i AR the PRC and have remaining lease terms of approximately 43

i R B R 435F - years.

NANJING PANDA ELECTRONICS COMPANY LIMITED
2002 ANNUAL REPORT
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17.

18.

e TH 17. Construction in progress
%M 3]
The Group The Company
—EE-F —EE-F —EE_F —EE—F
2002 2001 2002 2001
AR#HTFIT AREFT ARBTT ARKTT
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
®—B—AH At 1 January 5,094 20,605 5,000 18,654
me FRRE Add: Additions during
the year 2,852 2,361 81 2,000
7,946 22,966 5,081 20,654
B BEEEEE Less: Transfers to property,
plant and equipment (228) (2,218) — —
B Written off — (162) — (162)
VEAIERERS Impairment loss
recognised = (15,492) = (15,492)
M+=ZH=+—H At 31 December 7,718 5,094 5,081 5,000
EREIRBERFER.04%NER Included in construction in progress is net interest
L RBEE R 2 FRENARY capitalised of approximately RMB49,000 (2001: RMBNil)
49,0007 (=FZ—F : §) - at a capitalisation rate of 5.04% per annum.
B ) 2> il % 18. Investments in subsidiaries
1 et 2 —TE—F
2002 2001
AR¥TIT ARET T
RMB’000 RMB’000
F MR  RE Unlisted shares, at cost 143,986 103,986
SEABFREREBR Impairment loss recognised (10,000) (10,000)
133,986 93,986
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18.

B A vl B (&) 18. Investments in subsidiaries (continued)
FEXZEEMBARNYABRE Particulars of the subsidiaries of the Company, all of which
FERRRRPBEIKY / ZMHRE are limited liability companies directly held by the Company
& LUTAZELNaMNFE and were established/registered and operated in the PRC,
are as follows:-
E ST )
HEAFEE R/ Ef A ERRE RFEESHL FEEY
Proportion of
nominal value of
issued capital/
Date of registered capital
establishment/ directly held
Name of subsidiary registration Registered capital by the Company  Principal activities
FAREEETFNE —RAANE A R#530,0007T 94.34% RIBEEMFAORE - T - REREW
BRAE mA=++tH
Nanjing Panda Electronics 27 April 1998 RMB530,000 Sourcing raw materials, components
Materials Company and parts, equipment and machinery
for production
RN —RNANE A R#300,0007T 100% REt s £E - RE - HERDHELE
IRERH hA+=R BEREREERLS
Nanjing Panda Electronics 12 September 1988 RMB300,000 Design, production, installation, sale and
Systems Engineering distribution and repair of communication
Company and television broadcasting systems
RYITREHEF —Ah=%F AR%6,500,000C  95% BEEFERRTEMS
BRQE +=A=t—H
Shenzhen Panda Electronics 21 December 1992 RMB6,500,000 Trading of electronics products and
Company components
PR ARSI B —hARE AK#5,000,0007T 70% HERHELESREERB
BRAF +A+EA
Nanjing Panda Technology 15 October 1999 RMB5,000,000 Manufacture and sale of equipment for
Equipment Co., Ltd. production of television sets
FARAEREEEEX —RANE % 7T.3,400,000 72% i AERHEETFEER
BRAE tA=+H
Nanjing Panda Information 20 July 1998 US$3,400,000 Development, production and sale of
Industry Co. Ltd. electronics information products
[EEN 2B SEIREN = 751,000,000 72% HERDHBEABDBERETH
SHERDA +A+=R
Panda International 12 October 1993 US$1,000,000 Sale and distribution of cellular mobile
Telecommunication telephones and pagers
Systems Company
Limited, Nanjing
ARAEBTIEH — A N\mE AR#12,250,0007  71.94% REBRBIIRRETMT
CHaET ) +t=A=+AH
Nanjing Guanghua 20 December 1984 RMB12,250,000 Manufacture and processing of television
Electronics Plastic cases
Casings Factory (Note 1)
FAREHEERER —AREE AR%45,000,0005t  99.11% LERHESTRR
BA+=H
Nanjing Panda Mechanical 12 May 1995 RMB45,000,000 Manufacture and sale of communication
Engineering Plant equipment and electronic equipment
[EENE L —ARRE AE%5,000,000%C  50% LERHESETTES
BRAR —AtH

Nanjing Panda Accurate
Machinery Co., Ltd.

10 February 1999

RMB5,000,000

Manufacture and sale of specialised
electronic equipment

NANJING PANDA ELECTRONICS COMPANY LIMITED

2002 ANNUAL REPORT 95
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(For the year ended 31 December 2002) (Expressed in Renminbi thousands)

18. WE AR (&) 18.

Investments in subsidiaries (continued)

& o &

AN
B

3B N
'

ol > | @t
OO A A

e
b=n]

HELTEE

Name of subsidiary

R/ B A

Date of
establishment/
registration

E AT )
(300 3 BFXESH
Proportion of
nominal value of
issued capital/
registered capital
directly held

Registered capital by the Company

EERYE

Principal activities

BRI AR B
ARAT

Nanjing Panda Appliance
& Apparatus Co. Ltd.

R AR A I Al
BRAT

Nanjing Panda Netcom
Technology Co. Ltd.

RS E RS
BRAT

Nanjing Panda Mechanical
Manufacturing Co. Ltd

EREREREX
BRQE

Nanjing Panda Hua Ge
Electronic Plastics
Co. Ltd

EREHBEER
REARD A

Nanjing Panda Mobile
Communication
Equipment Co., Ltd.

EREHBEERRE
ARDA

Nanjing Panda
Communications
Development Co., Ltd.

R AR SRR
AHRDA

Nanjing Panda Mechancial
Co., Ltd.

MRETE
BRAF

Nanjing Electronic
Calibration Co., Ltd.

BRI
ABRAT

Nanjing Panda Network
Technology Co., Ltd.

BRAEH R SRR
AHRDA

Nanjing Panda System
Integration Co., Ltd.

FRERBBRM
BRAF (MEE2)
Nanjing Huage Plastic
Co., Ltd. (Note 2)

—EEEHE
hA=+hH
29 September 2000

—EBE-F
mA=++tH
27 April 2001

—BE-F
RAAZ+NH
28 June 2001

—BE-F
+=ZB=+XxH
26 December 2001

—ZE-F
—ANE
8 February 2002

—22-F
NB+7RA
16 August 2002

—ZE-F
—HA=+mAH
24 January 2002

—BRC-F
+HA=+NH
28 October 2002

—BECF
+A+AR
18 October 2002

—ZE-F
hA=+H
30 September 2002

—RAAhE
NA=+—H
31 August 1999

AR¥1,000,0007T 70%

RMB1,000,000

AR¥5,000,0007T 70%

RMB5,000,000

AR#5,000,0007T 70%

RMB35,000,000

AR¥5,000,0007T 60%

RMB5,000,000

AR 60,000,000t  51%

RMB60,000,000

AR%20,000,0000t  100%

RMB20,000,000

AR ¥3,000,0007T 70%

RMB3,000,000

AR 1,000,000  70%

RMB1,000,000

AR 10,000,000T  50%

RMB10,000,000

AR 3,000,000  60%

RMB3,000,000

AR #8,000,0007T BiEEEE
89.25%
RMB8,000,000 Indirectly

held 89.25%

SEMBREEARABRRGREETEERAS

Development and production of
electromechanical products and
installation of electronics
communications systems

ML ERERRBARGRE - B

Development, production and sale of
telecommunication system and software
products

EBABMSE - TEY

Manufacture of raw materials, components
and parts for production

BRRG - Bt

Manufacture and sale of plastic products
and spare parts

BERFBENHE

Sale of mobile and telecommunication
products

B - AENHEBDER BFER

Development, production and sale of
mobile telecommunication products

BT B9 00 T 8GE

Manufacture and subcontracting of
mechanical parts

BETRBERNRE

Inspection of electromechanical
products

UBBERFEER RARXBEERE

Data communication terminal products
and network communication products

STERRGERNARENE

Development and sale of computer
software

SEREEEBELE

Production and sale of plastic fibres
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18. WEAWHRS (&) 18. Investments in subsidiaries (continued)

MizE1 : AARFEE—HERERAES Note 1 The Company has a subsidiary, Nanjing Guanghua Electronics
FEEBZMBLR - ZMBED Plastic Casings Factory which operated as a joint venture
AZEEEBRBEERMEINR between the Company and a joint venture partner. The principal
REFTMT - REAQARESE activity of this subsidiary is the manufacture and processing of
BHER—ANEFTLINEER television cases. Under the joint venture agreement entered
B AEBHEEREEFAR into between the Company and joint venture partner in 1987,
#350,000T ZREEIR - BF the joint venture partner has agreed to receive a guaranteed
BINAR20,00TEZE=-EE return on an annual basis of RMB350,000 with an annual
tHE 2 AR¥750,000THLE © increase of RMB20,000 up to RMB750,000 in the year of 2007.
EOSEBHINEFREDR The Company is entitled to 100% of all profits and will bear
EBRERR  AARERZHEHS - 100% of all losses remaining after paying the annual guaranteed
DBFRAE—EE - S5 return to the joint venture partner. Upon expiry of the joint
BALE > SEABATRME venture agreement, the joint venture partners will be entitled
ARRBEZ 2 RE BN RIERS to share the net assets, after excluding the retained earnings to
RESBEEFE - which the Company is entitled, in accordance with their

respective shareholding.

MizE2 : ZATREKEERTIESL © Note 2 The subsidiary was liquidated during the year.

19. B8 A v HE LR 19. Interests in associates
*5E ¥/
The Group The Company
—¥F=F —2Zf —F%=F —2E2-&
2002 2001 2002 2001
ARBTT ARETTT ARETT ARKETT
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000

FEDRE  RE Unlisted investments, at cost = = 424,195 376,407

JEAEEEPS Impairment loss recognised = = (7,423) (570)

BEEEFE Share of net assets 647,290 865,468 — —

KB REENRE Premium on acquisition 11,699 564 — —

658,989 866,032 416,772 375,837

NANJING PANDA ELECTRONICS COMPANY LIMITED
2002 ANNUAL REPORT 97
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19. BEAGAHER (&) 19. Interests in associates (continued)
EHEKY /M EEBHE QA Particulars of the principal associates of the Group, all of
BRAT : which were established/registered in the PRC, are as
follows:-
BEAFER i/ AR FEEBLEES EEERE
Equity interest
Date of establishment/ attributable

Name of associates registration to the Group Principal activities

MREVEREBRE —hh=% 27% HERHEBRFEABDEFRASR
BERAFRERELFRMHEERS] NA+EHEA ERRAGER

Nanjing Ericsson Panda 15 September 1992 Manufacture and sale of cellular
Communication Company Limited mobile telephone system products
(ENC) and digital switching system

products

AREREREEEE —hANE 35% £E  HBRESBENBE
RmARAE (FHEE2) +t—A=tH ZRImRE

Nanjing Microcell Mobile 20 November 1998 Production, development and sale

Terminals Co., Ltd. (Note 2) of data communication terminal

equipment
AREEETARAH —hhAREF 30% RET B BUERHETRM
=RA=thH

Nanjing Sharp Electronics . 29 March 1996 Design, development, manufacture
Co., Ltd and sale of televisions

RYITREEFRHD —hh=F 38.03% B3 REREEBMRE
BRAH tARH ZRABHEREFRE

Shenzhen Jinghua Electronic 9 July 1993 Development, manufacture and sale
Company Limited of communication equipment and

electronic equipment

EREBEVEBBBERE —hhEF 20% EERHEDDBERARER
BERAFRMERELEBREHERS] NANA

Beijing Ericsson Mobile 8 August 1995 Manufacture and sale of mobile
Communications Co., Ltd. (BMC) communication products

FARAEHANBEER = 50% B3 RERHEESR
REBBERDA tA=+NH

Nanjing Panda Tamura 29 July 2001 Development, manufacture and
Communications Power Supply sale of power supply machines
Co., Ltd.

FIRAEH A LR —E2—F 49% EE - HE R M SMTAR AT ED Rl %
BRLH +—HA+=H

Nanjing Panda Hitachi Techno 13 November 2001 Manufacture and sale SMT printer
Co., Ltd. and provision of maintenance

services
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(BREBEERNZE EARFR) HE-SFT_F+=-H=+—HILFE)
(prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)
(For the year ended 31 December 2002) (Expressed in Renminbi thousands)

FiEET -

LA R N E) 2 SRR IE
HEST R EBEK

 REREREVGRMEBH KR

BRAR  AFENERREE
MES °

DU EATR KX EBIRBES

NERBBETAXRHERESR
& o

LU &R T ik B B S AN 52 E 2 B
ENR - MREVEREEER
EREVERBEFE T —FE
ZERTIRE °

Note 1 The financial statements of all the above associates are not
audited by Horwath Hong Kong CPA Limited.

Note 2 Its former name was Nanjing Ericsson Mobile Terminal Co.,
Ltd. The changes was made during the year due to a change
in the shareholding of foreign shareholders.

Note 3 The names of all the above companies are directly translated
from their Chinese names and may not represent their legal
names.

ENC and BMC are the significant associates of the Group.
The details as set out below were extracted from the 2002
financial statements of the companies:

HERA
BLATR
BIE
BT
KBRS
BEFNE
B BN
FRBEE
RBEE
RBEE
REE
LB
FEE

FEmREES
BATEE

Turnover

Profit before taxation

Taxation

Profit after taxation

Profit after taxation
attributable to the Group

Financial position
Non-current assets

Current assets
Current liabilities

Net assets

Net assets attributable
to the Group

Unlisted equity securities,
at fair value

—BT-F —PE-F
2002 2001
ARBUE LRBUE BHRBUE FRBIE
RIEE(E BBiEfE MRHEER BEiEfE
ENC BMC ENC BMC
ARBTFT ARMTT ARMTT ARWTT
RMB‘000 RMB‘000 RMB‘000 RMB‘000
5,349,927 4,697,552 13,182,896 8,953,337
280,500 170,096 725,858 370,531
(71,268) (19,611) (48,397) (20,672)
209,232 150,485 677,461 349,859
88,716 21,347 291,308 -
190,574 115,325 220,100 144,778
3,731,529 2,542,588 5,888,702 3,280,559
(3,012,001) (2,088,301) (4,802,914) (2,606,211)
910,102 569,612 1,305,888 819,126
277,951 105,315 561,532 -
*5E /N
The Group The Company
. et —TTF . 3 et —TTF
2002 2001 2002 2001
AB®TT AREFT AEBTFTT AEBTFT
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
810 3,000 810 -
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(HEBEEFRMNZEERGR) BE-_SE_F+_A=1+—HILFE)
(prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)
(For the year ended 31 December 2002) (Expressed in Renminbi thousands)
21. WM #&HE 21. Short term investments
*5E 3/
The Group The Company
“BB_F —ZT-F =BB_F “ZT-f
2002 2001 2002 2001
AEWFT AEBTFT AE®TFTT ARETTT
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
RELE Trading securities - listed — 66,719 — —
EIRE% (i) Treasury bonds (Note) 97,462 104,999 97,462 104,999
97,462 171,718 97,462 104,999
REREME Market value of trading securities = 66,719 - -
MizE : BIREZFFAHFIE BRI 3%MR Note: Treasury bonds are interest bearing at a rate of approximately
—EENFR=ZE——FFH - 3% and matured in 2008 and 2011. Management of the Group
EEESAREAXREHFEHE are of the opinion that the bonds were held for short term
B FEBRE - FHEAE K purpose. The investment had been disposed of/redeemed
AR B WERER ° subsequent to the balance sheet date.
22. #HK 22. Inventories
FRE 340
The Group The Company
—BECF —TT-F ket 3 —ET-F
2002 2001 2002 2001
AR#®TFT AREF T AR¥FT AREFT
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
B AR Raw materials 40,320 31,643 9,056 9,675
HEEm Work in progress 33,710 24,543 24,985 9,074
R Finished goods 156,436 50,255 6,176 518
SHREFER  Spare parts and consumables 711 396 25 28
231,177 106,837 40,242 19,295
RUSEEEFEARNEE : Amount carried at net realisable value:-
i s%E e TN
7 The Group The Company
R& uf. 1 et —TT-F . et S —TT-F
i 2002 2001 2002 2001
£ AR%TIT ARETFT ARETT AREFT
e RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
BR R Raw materials 12,752 4,470 = 30
% = EEER Work in progress 263 531 56 531
5= SR m Finished goods 98,475 12,297 1,131 139
B = 111,490 17,298 1,187 700
A=
7l #F
F
£
100
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(prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)
(For the year ended 31 December 2002) (Expressed in Renminbi thousands)

23. M Wk T B M A sk

AEERTHEFPZERBRA=
TRE-BNTRXR-

23. Trade debtors and creditors

The Group allows a credit period ranging from 30 to 180

days to its trade customers.

The following is an aged analysis of trade debtors net of

= EELIQ /Jﬁ‘i*%!ﬁﬁ&ﬁfﬁﬂ'mﬁﬁ“ﬁ allowances for bad and doubtful debts at 31 December
o 2002:-
*xKE . 3/
The Group The Company

- - o —TE—F CEB®C —ET—F
2002 2001 2002 2001
AR¥TFIT AREFT ARBFET ARETT
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
— & LR Within 1 year 136,155 84,610 5,594 8,800
—&B=fF 1 to 2 years 12,777 6,206 1,488 428
—E=F 2 to 3 years 2,812 2,154 175 190
=FHE Over 3 years 1,665 958 8 16
153,409 93,928 7,265 9,434

UTFAR-ZEE_F+=-_A=1+—
B > BRAIIRE DT -

The following is an aged analysis of trade creditors at 31
December 2002:

F5KE FOF

The Group The Company
=SS=1F —ET - CZB®-§F _—ITT—F
2002 2001 2002 2001
AR®TFiT ARETFT ARBTET ARKTT
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
—E LR Within 1 year 53,633 45,026 7,014 10,693
—Z=& 1 to 2 years 17,694 3,388 5,852 73
=E=4EE 2 to 3 years 8,107 1,267 188 63
=FNE Over 3 years 3,541 757 527 206
82,975 50,438 13,581 11,035

NANJING PANDA ELECTRONICS COMPANY LIMITED

2002 ANNUAL REPORT
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ZERWERKBAR - BEQR
REAEARREARBEARRE

RSB FEEARAR A QR
& FTAREMBARSRAREL
“ERRTREEEAREERE -
R AREEE W 2 S FRAE RSN E
EEERARRE -

RITER Bank borrowings

—EHfER - Short term loans
EIHE A unsecured
BHEA secured

D ES - Bills payable

Hith WK HER Other loan, unsecured

B —FERBBER  Less: Amount due within
BRRRBER one year shown under
current liabilities

E-EZETER Borrowings repayable in

BIE AR the 2 to 5 years

AEBRBFENARE
232,000,0007T ( ZFZE—F : A
R #222,000,0007T ) 2t RE
EEZEEYREREHEINARE
6,798,000 ( =ZZE—F : AR
#£29,454,0007C ) ZERITFRRE
EAE AU LERERR -

ZERY /(BN RRERAF
HRERBEARREE -

(REBEEHRAZETEAGR) BE-FE_F1 A=t HILFE)
(prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)
(For the year ended 31 December 2002) (Expressed in Renminbi thousands)

The amounts due from fellow subsidiaries and associates
are unsecured and interest free.

The Company has obtained a written undertaking from
PEGCL whereby PEGCL undertakes that all the fellow
subsidiaries will fully repay their outstanding balances
within the next twelve months. Any irrecoverable balances
will be compensated by PEGCL.

*50E 3
The Group The Company
—22- —EEF —22- “EE-F
2002 2001 2002 2001
AE®TFT ARETT ARBFT ARETT
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
687,800 401,450 548,800 288,000
304,000 304,120 304,000 297,100
134,774 85,313 - 20,000
38,000 21,000 38,000 21,000
1,164,574 811,883 890,800 626,100
(1,126,574) (793,883) (852,800) (608,100 )
38,000 18,000 38,000 18,000

The above bank borrowings are secured by the Group’s
land and buildings with a net book value of approximately
RMB232,000,000 (2001: RMB222,000,000) and bank
balance with a carrying amount of approximately
RMB6,798,000 (2001: RMB29,454,000) as at the balance
sheet date.

The amount due from/(to) ultimate holding company is
unsecured and interest free.



&

it HWox M

o

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(BREBEERNZE EARFR) HE-SFT_F+=-H=+—HILFE)

(prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)
(For the year ended 31 December 2002) (Expressed in Renminbi thousands)

27. AR 27. Share capital
ot 1 et 3 —TT-F
2002 2001
AR¥FT ARKETFT
RMB’000 RMB’000
BREEARY 1T 2EZEM Registered, issued and paid up capital
BORBERK of RMB1.00 each at beginning and
end of year:
BEEAR State-owned legal person shares 355,015 355,015
(MAHEREEQHES) A shares (held by PRC public investors) 58,000 58,000
HIR H shares 242,000 242,000
655,015 655,015
28. I By e M0 B Gk 28. Share premium and reserves
EE #F BR
BiAER HERA LEE EfiRA  EAEH ER 1]
Statutory Asset  Investment
Share Capital common revaluati reval Accumulated
premium reserve funds reserve reserve loss Total
ARBFT ARBTT ARBTT ARBTT AEBTT AEBMTT ARBTI
47 The Company RMB’000  RMB’000  RMB’000  RMB’000  RMB’000  RMB’000  RMB’000
R-BZ-F-F-B#H Balance at 1 January 2001
— RHE2HE - As previously stated 389,338 3 181,468 30,193 (75) (803,511) (202,584)
— BHRREEZ - Prior year adjustment on
AR B HRE change in accounting policy
(Ff=E3) (Note 3) = = = 3,948 = (8,052) (4,104)
UAF ERRE &5 As restated 389,338 3 181,468 34,141 (75 (811,563)  (206,688)
FERF Profit for the year = = = = — 37,663 37,663
HEME BB RRER Realised on disposal of property,
BR plant and equipment = = = (3,812 = 3,812 =
BREEBHRRIZER Realised on amortisation of
intangible assets — — - (752) — 752 —
EftREZED Reversal of revaluation loss on disposal = = = = 75 = 75
RZZE-F+-F=+—HEH Balance at 31 December 2001 389,338 3 181,468 29,577 = (769,336) (168,950 )
RZBE-F+-F=+—HE#H Balance at 31 December 2001
— REE 288 - As previously stated 389,338 3 181,468 26,381 —  (745,623)  (148,433)
— BHBREEZUAEEBE - Prior year adjustment on change in
( MzE3) accounting policy (Note 3) = = = 3,196 = (23,713) (20,517 )
NAIF EREE LR As restated 389,338 3 181,468 29,577 —  (769,336)  (168,950)
AEERR Profit for the year = = = = — 292,496 292,496
BREEBHRRIZERE Reverse realised on amortisation of
intangible assets - - - (752) — 752 -
RZZBE_E+-A=+—H%H Balance at 31 December 2002 389,338 3 181,468 28,825 — (476,088) 123,546

NANJING PANDA

ELECTRONICS COMPANY LIMITED
2002 ANNUAL REPORT
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(REBEEHRAZETEAGR) BE-FE_F1 A=t HILFE)
(prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)
(For the year ended 31 December 2002) (Expressed in Renminbi thousands)

FEEAREARRERN —HBHIL
B

(a) EERBABRIERELD
AASERERNETEE
FEBGTEZHRZRF
10%IRIEEEEE - W2 E
BHABE2EHREEE
RARFMERZ50% °
AlBEBELZERE -
RIELATDAESEREMEA
EEBRBABES AU
WUAEFEZEE  ER
RARZEEREERE
RIBAMBE A o B RER
Ziiﬁﬁﬂfﬁﬁﬁ$

BIORAEATTMERZ
25% ©

(b) EEAmSEREATA
BERMAARPEDTE
ZHRERBEZBEREFND
ek - REBEBEERE -
AATGEBRETEHE
%%Wﬁ”Zﬁ%Rﬂws
ZI0%EBELRE o
HE2RAUEAEER h
ﬂ S ERBEY 0 A

BEABEZEAHAX -
ﬁﬁﬁﬁhﬂ RPN
TEE  c AERX=RETRE
DIRTRE - REERIA
BEHALEATS o RE
ER AQARZEERTE
EREBE—ZFHNARE
38,426,000t (= ZEFE —
£ AR#¥38,426,0007T)
ZAEERIEE °

REARAMERRZME - AIEDIK
REERBETHESHENEEZR
FERBE BEEEMN ST 2L
FBEZEFME 2BEE - K=
EE-ER-ZEFELTZAZ
+— B &R AU SR Z T 2K
i fE o

Statutory common funds are part of shareholders’ equity
and comprise:

(a) The statutory common reserve fund which represents
the appropriation of 10% of profit after taxation
calculated in accordance with PRC accounting
standards and the Company’s Articles of Association.
Appropriation will no longer be required if the
balance of the statutory common reserve fund has
reached 50% of the Company’s registered capital.
According to the Company’s Articles of Association,
statutory common reserve fund can be used to offset
prior year losses, to expand production and
operation facilities of the company or to increase
share capital. However, the statutory common
reserve fund can only be utilised to the extent that
the remaining balance of the fund shall not be less
than 25% of the registered capital of the Company.

(b) The statutory public welfare fund which represents
the appropriation of profit after taxation according
to the requirements of the Company’s Articles of
Association and Company Law in the PRC.
According to the requirements, the Company will
transfer 5% to 10% of profit after taxation calculated
in accordance with PRC accounting standards. The
fund can only be utilised for capital expenditure on
employees’ collective welfare facilities. Such
employee welfare facilities are owned by the
Company. The public welfare fund is not
distributable to shareholders. There has been no
utilisation of the public welfare fund during the year.
As at the balance sheet date, statutory public welfare
fund amounted to approximately RMB38,426,000
(2001: RMB38,426,000) was included in the
statutory common funds.

In accordance with the Company’s Articles of Association,
the profit available for distribution is the lesser of the profit
determined in accordance with PRC accounting standards
and profit determined in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in Hong Kong. There was no
distributable reserve available for distribution as at 31
December 2002 and 2001.
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(prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)
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29.

B B i Ve A B 8 K B 29. Reconciliation of profit before taxation to net cash
MBZEEFHZHIR outflow from operating activities

== BT

2002 2001

ARHTFIT AREFT

(B &)

RMB’000 RMB’000

(restated)

AR Profit before taxation 134,766 255,578

i3 N Share of results of associates (132,060) (344,866)

FIE WA Interest income (3,987) (4,422)

FEXH Interest expenses 53,145 48,999

BERERA Income from treasury bonds (12,728) =

HEHMWREZBR Loss on disposal of other investments = 1,948

nE  BERRENEE Provision for impairment in value of property,

TRREERE plant and equipment and construction in progress — 40,952
Hit R & RfEE A Provision for impairment in other investments = 3,463
TEREHE Depreciation and amortisation 47,404 33,025
AERREHKERL Unrealised loss on trading securities = 8,887
HENX BERRENER Loss/(gain) on disposal of property, plant and

IERESE / (87 equipment and construction in progress 1,468 (35,465)
HEARREES 2B Gain on investment in subsidiary (269) (240)
EEEREE AL Operating profit before working capital changes 87,739 7,859
REREZED /[ (E0) Decrease/(increase) in trading securities 66,719 (74,619)
FEUR B2 YR 2 R 0R (Increase)/decrease in amounts due from fellow

(Bm)/ " subsidiaries (91,641) 284,053
- NGET e Increase/(decrease) in amounts due to fellow

2/ (B ) subsidiaries 48,046 (48,595)
BE (&) / "mP (Increase)/decrease in inventories (124,340) 34,131
FEWIRSR (1B ) /R (Increase)/decrease in trade debtors (59,481) 1,555
Eﬂﬂ%uﬁilﬁ ReRAM (Increase)/decrease in other debtors,

(#Bm)/ mp deposits and prepayments (72,132) 5,100
EE'BZ E‘FE’J‘ /(3B ) Decrease/(increase) in bills receivable 1,832 (74,942)
A EEEm / O ) Increase/(decrease) in bills payable 49,461 (637,128)
Htt BN 7B - EFEER (Decrease)/increase in other creditors, customers

EAER (B )/ & deposits and accrued charges (21,469) 55,671
FEfTORFRIZM / (D) Increase/(decrease) in trade creditors 41,137 (8,256)
REFTH RS Cash generated from operations (74,129) (455,171)
EAFIE Interest paid (53,194) (48,999)
B2 FEH Income tax paid (2,987) (4,469)
REEB 2R OMILFHE Net cash outflow from operating activities (130,310) (508,639)

NANJING PANDA ELECTRONICS COMPANY LIMITED
2002 ANNUAL REPORT
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(BREBEBRNZEH EARR) HE-ST_F+-H=+—HILFE)

(prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)

(For the year ended 31 December 2002) (Expressed in Renminbi thousands)

RZZZ-5-f-R#&H
fRRITEM

BEEN
RZZBZE-E+-A=+—-H#E
HERTEN
BAERDFAER
BEER
RZZBZ-E+-A=+—-RH#&

=

2

REBFANHEBEBMATETIZ N

T

B XE 2ERE
é%ﬁ%ﬁ(waﬂ
REERN  XE -
k&4 %ﬁﬁ%%
()
WER B Al R B A (5T 2)
AENREEA M2
BEWA (1)
BEERBRA R

Balance at 1 January 2001

New bank loan raised

Repayment of amount borrowed

Balance at 31 December 2001

New bank loan raised

Advances from ultimate holding company
Repayment of amount borrowed

Balance at 31 December 2002

transactions with related parties:

KER
BEGE

Share capital
and capital
reserves
ARBTT
RMB’000

660,125

660,125

660,125

AEHBLR
RELRARMELT

k.2
2002
ARHTFT
RMB’000
Sale of components and parts (Note 1) 433,812
Purchase of components and parts
(Note 1) 279,630
Fees paid for welfare, support and
sub-contracting services (Note 2) —
Income for welfare, support and
sub-contracting services provided
(Note 2) 27,262
Technology license income (Note 2) 22,784
Fees paid for import services (Note 2) 1,656
Rental income (Note 1) 22,386
Trademark income (Note 2) 1,549

Fellow subsidiaries and
associated companies

—TT—F
2001
ARETTT
RMB’000

293,706

490,029

33,351

39
7,643
1,355

#iTR  BRERR2

Htm  RAFRE
Amounts due

to ultimate

Bank and holding
other loans company
ARBTT  ARWTR
RMB’000 RMB’000
533,430 80,233
960,706 —
(767,566) (76,308 )
726,570 3,925
1,722,800 —
— 16,560
(1,419,570) -
1,029,800 20,485

During the year, the Group entered into the following

REERAT

Ultimate holding company
~®¥B"F _TTF

2002 2001
ARBTFLT ARETT

RMB’000 RMB’000
5,050 —
2,928 10,118
800 800



B HR R W E

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(BEEEERM 2B EUFR) BE-FE—F+ A=+ ALEE)
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(For the year ended 31 December 2002) (Expressed in Renminbi thousands)

31. WBALRY (&) 31. Related party transactions (continued)
MizE1 : RBETSEFEE Note 1: The above transactions were carried out at market price.
MizE2 @ MRS IR MFIEE 2 L EE Note 2: The transactions were carried out at cost plus a percentage
profit mark-up.
BUFBTESNAZEAME DS The independent non-executive directors and auditors have
NFRIANNEERFETHITE confirmed to the Company that in their opinion, on-going
BEXSHCEBHRERGF2E connected transactions which took place during the year
REELARBEMRIEBIHTES are in compliance with the conditions, and were conducted
EEEHFMETHERR LR in the manner as required by The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong in granting the Company additional waivers of the
requirements for further press announcements and
independent shareholders’” approval in respect of such
transactions.
32. HKAARE 32. Contingent liabilities
ReEE g AEERAATEAR At the balance sheet date, the Group and the Company had
BIISSRE BB A EERARE A/ the following outstanding contingent liabilities not provided
T for in the financial statements in respect of:
%MH 3|
The Group The Company
—22-§ _"TT-4 CZBP_F “ZZT-F
2002 2001 2002 2001
ARBTFT AEETT ARWTT ARETT
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
MEREZERZE Discounted bills with recourse 59,994 25,000 = 25,000
REFE=FEZM/TE  Guarantees given in respect
EfEHZER of banking facilities made
available to third parties 84,910 138,500 84,910 138,500
144,904 163,500 84,910 163,500

NANJING PANDA ELECTRONICS COMPANY LIMITED

2002 ANNUAL REPORT
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(prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)
(For the year ended 31 December 2002) (Expressed in Renminbi thousands)

33. TR

REER  AEERAQTZER

iE

33. Commitments

At the balance sheet date, the Group and the Company had

EEWT : the following capital commitments in respect of:-
£ 1. | 3|
The Group The Company
—2P-F _"TT-4 C"BE-§ _TT-f
2002 2001 2002 2001
ARBTT AR%TT ARBTT ARKTT
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
EHENECE S Contracted but not provided for
—ME - BERRE - property, plant and equipment 58,045 58,045 58,045 58,045
—BBRA - development costs 1,449 = = =
—RERWER - investments in subsidiaries and an
ANEE AR associate 1,750 3,550 1,750 3,550
61,244 61,595 59,795 61,595
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(BEEEERM 2B EUFR) BE-FE—F+ A=+ ALEE)

(prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)
(For the year ended 31 December 2002) (Expressed in Renminbi thousands)

34, K JETE T E R A G N
B v 1t e 0 A R R
AR 2 %R

RESEEBERASEIR S
EERWETERR 2 STHHB

34. Differences between accounting principles generally
accepted in Hong Kong and PRC accounting
standards as applicable to the Group

The financial statements prepared under accounting
principles generally accepted in Hong Kong and those

HREEZDRIMT : prepared under PRC accounting standards have the
following major differences:
FealaRkzEE Impact on the consolidated income statement
SRS —TE 4
2002 2001
ARBTT ARETT
(EHFI)
RMB’000 RMB’000
(restated)
BREBBLERMGTERFERZ  Profit attributable to shareholders per financial
B HE LBRRFREEETR statements prepared under accounting principles
generally accepted in Hong Kong 98,807 230,526
A ERPRBREAFERER Prior year adjustments recognised in the year
ME BERRBENIEIR - impairment loss on property, plant and
REERE equipment and construction in progress — 33,620
ARRZENEE Unrecognised intangible assets 410 500
Hitth & 2 B8R Realised loss on disposal of other investments — 75
HEnE Amortisation of goodwill = 322
IR R RIREREREE Reverse of provision for bad and doubtful debts — (12,039)
FERGRD Reverse of provision for inventories — (22,353)
BRI R E 2 H Amortisation of revaluation surplus on trademarks 899 899
AR EBREE Amortisation of unrecognised intangible assets (1,304) (1,276)
BE M E thEE Amortisation of other assets previously written off (7,463) (10,612)
Prib g A B AR Share of profits of associates 5,570 (32,214)
DERFE & Minority interests (7,633) 3,273
Hith Others 1,899 (11,302)
BETELERMNSTHERZ Profit attributable to shareholders per financial
B RE EER 2 RREMGER statements prepared under PRC accounting
standards 91,185 179,419
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34. IO ENE R A &R
B v 1t e 0 A R
AEMZ AR (H)

HRtT-A=+t-—HGEEEERE

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(BE SR ERAL B ENFR) HE-FE=F=f=+— ALEE)

(prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)
(For the year ended 31 December 2002) (Expressed in Renminbi thousands)

34. Differences between accounting principles generally
accepted in Hong Kong and PRC accounting
standar ds as applicable to the Group (continued)

Impact on the consolidated balance sheet as at 31 December

EJ74 -7
—B¥-F _—TT-F
2002 2001
ARBTT ARETT
(EH&RAM )
RMB’000 RMB’000
(restated)
REEBLEFRNGHERFHEZ  Net assets per financial statements prepared under
RBELERCFEEE accounting principles generally accepted in
Hong Kong 1,043,787 944,980
- SRR Revaluation surplus on trademark (2,923) (3,822)
AEAZENEE Unrecognised intangible assets 4,659 5,554
M HMmEE Other assets written off 5,513 12,976
RS Goodwill 7,227 2,206
Pk B 1 Rl e Share of reserve of associates (15,006) (29,041)
LERFES Minority interests (8,334) (661)
Hty Others (4,567) 6,885
BERBEZERMETER 28T  Net assets per financial statements prepared
HE FBERZBRRESER under PRC accounting standards 1,030,356 939,077
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